SWEARING IN CEREMONY




STOREY COUNTY CLERK-TREASURER
VANESSA DUFRESNE

January 2, 2013

Swearing In Ceremony

Monday January 7, 2013 Storey County District Courtroom
1:30p.m. 26 South B Street, Virginia City

1. Judge Russell will swear in Commissioner’s Marshall McBride and L. Lance
Gilman.

2. Judge Russeli will swear in School Board Members; Cathylee James,
Colleen Conley and Chris Miller. Tahoe Reno Industrial General
Improvement District Members; Kirt Warren, Jennifer Barnes and Susan
Austin. Canyon General Improvement District Members; James Kittrel,
Larry Huddleson, Linda R. Dennis, Constance A. Mays and Peter R. Viteritti.

3. Judge Russell will swear in Justice of the Peace Eileen F. Herrington.

Family and friends are welcome to attend the Ceremony!

P.O. DRAWER D, 26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGIN!A CITY, NEVADA 89440 PH; (775) 847-0869 FX: (775) B47-082 1 WWW STORFYCOUNTY.ORG




List of County Officers for Ceremony “2013”

Marshal McBride, Commissioner District 1
L. Lance Gilman, Commissioner District 3
Eileen F. Herrington, Justice of the Peace
Cathylee James, School Board Trustee Seat 1A
Chris Miller, School Board Trustee Seat 1C
Colleen Conley, School Board Trustee Seat 1B
James Kitirel, Canyon GID Seat 2C
Larry Huddleson, Canyon GID Seat 1B
Linda R. Dennis, Canyon GID Seat 2B
Constance A. Mays, Canyon GID Seat 2A
Peter R. Viteritti, Canyon GID Seat 1A
Kirt Warren, TRI GID Seat 2A
Susan Austin, TRI GID Seat 2B
Jennifer Barnes, TRI GID Seat 2C




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MONDAY, JANUARY 7%, 2013 2:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AGENDA
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
COMMISSIONER " DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
COMMISSIONER -

LANCE GILMA VANESSA DU FRESNE

5. APPOINTMENT @

__ OREY COUNTY
BOARD OF COMM

6. APPOINTMENTS TO SER
County Board of Equahzatlo
Safety Committee
Legislative Committee
Historic Fourth Ward School and Museum Board
NACO

Nevada Works

Virginia City Senior Center

Lockwood Senior Center

. Saint Mary’s Art Center

10 Western Nevada Development District

11. Carson Water Subconservancy District

12. State Land Use Planning Advisory Council

1

JONAL BOARDS

A AL ol o




13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

Washoe-Storey Conservation District

Natural Resources Conservation Service (USDA)

Truckee River Flood Project Coordinating Committee

Comstock Historic District

Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of the V&T Railway

18. Virginia City Convention and Tourism Authority

7. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of minutes for November 13, 2012

CONSENT AGENDA

Health Division

13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION. €a
per NRS 439.310

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Apprc;\:fal of Resolution 13-363 in support of the
Consolidated Tax Bill Draft generated by the interim subcommittee to study the allocation of
money distributed from the local government tax distribution account

15. DISCCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 13-364 declaring January 2013 as
“National Radon Action Month”




16. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appeal of Brothel Work Card denial submitted by Wild
Horse Saloon, LLC and Len Gaines as provided for under S.C.C. 5.16.220(E)

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-365, a resolution of the Virginia
City Tourism Commission to adopt the Storey County Administrative Policies and Procedures.

18. DISCUSSION/POSIBLE ACTION: Pursuant to NRS 354.6245 and NRS.626 a corrective action
report as it pertains to the function of Public Safety which applies to the Sheriff Department
within the General Fund which had expendltures in excess of appropriations.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

19. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION L
A. Echelon Electric ¢ (
B. Terminix Internati

Items may not neces
. Pubhc Comment, w111-

the agenda (this comitient shou : o the itém on the agenda) Time limits on Public
Comment will be at the dlscrehon of the Chaxrman of the Board. Please limit your comments
to three minutes. - :

¢ Storey County recognizes the needs and civil nghts of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.




In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, SSW., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender.

The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice only 800-
326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for Individuals
with a Hearing or Speech Dlsab111ty T

;"5 CEIi [ -
I, Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to the Boardiof ¢ ' e’by‘cerhfy that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this ' g:loe; re ]anuary 2 2013; V1rg1n1a

Vanessa -‘D:I_.IF




01/02/2013 WED 11:51 FBX Boo:
EEERETEEEEEAREAARAY R YRR I k%
%%% FAX MULTI TX REPORT *#%%
AREREEEERAREA I LRI KA AR A AT AT AR
JOB NO. 3976
PGS. 4

TX IMCOMPLETE = =  ——=-——

TRANSACTION QK 98470987 VC Fire Station #
98470912 Highland Fire Station #2
92467984 6 Mile Fire Station #3
93420213 Lockwood Fire Station @84
ERROR = e

STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING
MONDAY, JANUARY 7% 2013 2:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA
AGENDA
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL. MADDOX
COMMISSIONER _ DISTRICT ATTORNEY
3

MARSHALL MCBRIDE, 8% > .f;i 3
COMMISSIONER | 8 2% B

1. County Board of Eq 1
2. Safety Committee

2 T amiclatitra CAarmmmitton




1. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND
VICE-CHAIRMAN

2. APPOINTMENT TO BOARDS

3. REAPPOINTMENT OF DR. WONG

4. APPEAL OF BROTHEL WORK CARD

(AGENDA REQUEST INFORMATION)




2~ (3)
0ZZ'91°S "D'D°S Japun 1oy papiaoad se sauien U  pue 7] ‘UOOLRS 3SI0H PIIM AQ PRIUWYNS [RIUSP PIED MIOM |341048 40 [eaddy INOILDY 318ISSOd/NOISSNISIa

_nYeld ||1g Xel paiepljosuo) aU Jo Moddng ul o1 U0IIN|0saY :NOILLIV 3181SS0d/NOISSNOSIA
\,Oﬂm.mmv SHN Jad 180130 Yi|eaH AIunoD ay3 se xxx uq Jo Juaunutoddesy INOLLDV 379ISSOd/NOISSNISIA

UOISSILIIOD Wsngl AD elulBap gt
Ahemiiey 19 A 2U3 JO UCHONIISUOD3Y BY) 1O} UOISSILUWOD) BREASN /T
IS0 DLIOLSIH Yo035Wa) "9T
\,GS,V Aluoyiny uswageuely poold Janly sa)aniL ST
\L<Qm3 2IIA1BS LOITBAIDSUOD S23IN053Y |BanieN 1
A0UISIT UoNBAIBSUO) AS10)S-20YSBM “ET
AlDuUno) Asosiapy Suiuue|d asp puet aiels T
L1051 AJUBAISSUOIGNG JIBM UOSIED “TT
L1510 Wawdojanag epeasn U413
HI81U0 WY 5, AR JULeS
A 191U J0IUSS POOMYIOT
A493uR) Jouas Al eludna
SHIOM BpeASN
,O0VN
\.Emom WINISN{ pue |00YIS PIBAA ULINOH JU0ISIH
eIuIwo) aane(sisa
£ 99nIwuwo) Alajes
£ uolzezifenb3 Jo pieog Aluno)
SQYVOE TYNOIDIY ANY ALNNOD ALVIS NO JAYIS OL SINIWLNIOMEY :NOILDY I191SSO4/NOISSNISIA

o
—~

SN e U O

“SHINOISSIWINOGD 40 Q¥V08 ALNNOD AFHOLS FHL OL NYWHIVHD 3JIA ANV NYINYIYHD 30 INJWLNIOAAY :NOILDY 319I1SSOd/NOISSNISIa

(Suop “4q Jo uawiuioddeal ayl uo JMMYH wouy Jamsue Ue 4oy guniem w |) ~od eA sisH

swiay] epualby Yy, Aenuer pafgns
BUSAHN(] BSSAUBA 0]
WY 6€:8 ZT0T 'TZ 19qwa33Q ‘Aepliy Juesg
US3UYM 18d Twoa4
R A L

ausaling essauep




dSYuoIsIiA Aq padamod

T0"AJUNCIASICISDUIRIUM |
(182) 1004-12L {SLL)
(®211J0) 8960-£v8 (G5421) °

AunoD Asl03s
Jabeugpy Ajunod
uaIMYM led




CLAIMS




HHANSTIEL

HATTOELLEHWOD

qog ‘meUsIa) r Baxp ‘ssay TTITE ‘uabuenols

FEISUOTSSTUMO] IO precd Ajunod Asxoilg aun Aq psaoxddy

¥R'EBY ‘¥ IPEBINGBTY TRIOL
0o $20300pag o3 a!gsural Iasp TeIOL
00" 18174 dag I1q we paiIsIsueil Suctionpsq ssdotdmm Te3oL
00" r3tsedsg 102170 safordum Telol
ZI'ETE’ € exoey) sadotdug Telol
68669 808Ul Jojonpag TRICL
£8°9LS 154144 I0J A2FBUBVILY, IS5 [EIOL
Junowy aaleg # pag # da
/# dug  syoeyd
isdnean (roxdea TI/82/1T i93ed pus-potaad EI/6E/TT :i@3eQ 3ooup Teroads 1adAl TTOaAeg
ABYNINITEY aa3stbey yvoyd €Z:62i0T 2I/6Z/1T :uny

4 abeg WELEAS TIOYAVd AINNOD ABUOLS Yoisoud :adey




AAYNIWNITEYd

g

sbeg

qed

HEHUNSYEYL

HITTOALAWOD

‘arySIaYy 0 Baxg 'ssey

Tl 'usbBuesclg

iednoxs T1ozieg

D —

PEIBUCTEBSTWWOD JO pavog Ajunon Aerolgs oyl Aq poaoxddy

¥ S15°2 IPESANGSTA TRICL
0% "TL FA03oNPaY O3 JIIIJBUBRIL 1950 TEI0OL
L 13774 d3g ITA UC POIILISUBAL suotjonpag asdoTdug Tejolg
00" iateodag 3oaxtdg ssdorduz Teacy
SO°S8L'T iexoey) ssdordug Teaog,
297 €9% EY0IYUD I03NpPeg TEI0N
PE€°gee 'SALAF JA0F IDFSURAL IABN TEIOJL
JUNOY 28feg # paa #

2T/S0/2T tel¥q pua-potasg

Taasthey yoau)
WELSAS TIOHMAYA ALNOCD AZHOLS

ET/S0/ET ta3eq Nosyup

aa

/4 dug  /yoeyp

Tetosds :adiy TroxAed

ETHLOCET ET/SO/TT
Yo1509d

funy
iadey




HTANSYIANL

YATTOLLAWOD

qog ‘meysiay . 0 Baag ‘ssey

11798 ‘usbumacls

B L 9 § ¥ € g 1 isdnoxp yroaded

AUYNINITIRG

4

afeg

£E LS LEE peBANgETd TeIoL
SL'¥ET’'E A030Mpad £3 ISFEURII IISN TBRIOL
LL'OTE'E P9TTd dag AT UO PRAXIISURIL SUOTIONPIT safoTdug te3lol
8E€°¥9L°00T i3Tsodag 3nearg asiordum Tejor
00" igyneyn sadordug TRI0L
LL TZL'BL TENDPYD J0JONPeg TEICL
89" ZRS'CF i84J4E 0T ASIBURII I9SN TRIOL
Junowy EETACE # peg
/4 dum
¢T/9T/21 i83wd pua-portIag TI/TZ/ET teleq asud aenbay :adAy Tr01deg
Ieastbay xosup ZEII0!'60 ZT/ST/ET
WELEAS TTOYAYd ALNOGD AIUOLS YOTS0Ha

iBIBUOTSSTUWOD Fo preod Ajuno) As1018 ayj Aq peaozddy

# aq
z /APPSR




AUYNIWNITING

4

abeg

MIENEFHHL

~cijevfel

NYWEIVHD HINOTSSIWWNGD

HHTTOYLAN0D

HENOISS KO

tgdnoas [roxfeg

PSIIUOTSSTUWOD Jo paeog Ajunod Asiols ayz Aq pesozddy

BT TET'TT {PIBANYSTA TRIOL
60° PA0IPNPIT O3 ISISURIL I98[) TRIOL
00" 18712 dag ATQ UG PoIISISUBRIL Suofilonped asAordwm Teaog
00" t31eodag JoaxTa asfordus tejol
LT TF8 'L FE30eYs aaAoTdug TmeaC],
15628 i B)DIY) Jo3onpag Telol
Ts*osL’e iSd14d I03 IvIeURIL desn TeIOL
aunowy ssAeg # paa 4 ad

ZI/€E2/ET i@3eq pus-porzad

Ia3sthay yosyun
HEILSAS TTICIAYd ALNNOD AFHOLS

gT/8e/2T

/# dwg /AR3YD
t8qeg yoeyp Tetnads :addl TrOLAed

0¢!85:0T 2T/82/2T :uny
¥0Ts0¥a :adey




00591 881€9  TT/0E/TT § zomad
ATTEM CTTAMNMONE  €E0PL

1£'08 TE° 08 QTZE9  TE/DE/TT ZT-62-% OW NINIOW
NO¥EWYD ‘'ESENVATYD ‘HMONE ZEOVL
§9'€€8'¢€ S§°EE€B’E 96TES  TE/OE/IT 4 X SLS"A DILSTTTYH
WICAIND VITODNIW-UENOIYE TEO¥L
1018 IO 18 8LZES  ZT/OE/IT ¥SSITaN
' QENNEG ‘MOTTIH 0E0TL
00" €LS 00" €LY §9EE9  ZT/o€/tT
DIEH TYISHIWWOD YIAVAEIE 620%L
g95'88E°T 00°5%T DEEES  BT/OE/TIT SSYID ¥O4 ONIWIIWD
99 LY B9TED®  TT/0E/TT A9NEC SITTHD /SAATHHHS
52°96 1EZE9  BT/OL/TT FATIIANS SNIIVEILO
0Z'0F €EZEI  EBT/0E/TT SEITSINS CINMMLLEE
00°8ET L6EED  ETE/O0E/TL ATHSHASRIAR DIV
60" 98€E LBEED  TT/0E/TT STOOL/ HAHIWAT
00°66 9TEEy  ETE/os/Tt WNYO2 EX0Z VH¥DYN
£5°8 LEEE®  EE/0E/TT SOSEEDAY T/TT/LAY
00" oYk TLTED  TT/0E/1T S3AC JIHSITANAN Var
S8 LOT ZLIEY  BT/0E/11 SHCOE DNEINNWI
: voLz# YOIHEWY 40 HNVE 8ZL¥L
92 0% a0y PETEI  TI/OESTIT ANOD HTHL
IAYAS FDONTUESNODETHYL I9IYV LZO®L
0% LE 0% LE Z9TE€9  zT/OE/1T 8082-162 ¥966-027 HIdEd
DT II AXYTISOW I3IV 920%L
98 ' HES'9 62 1T¥ T91€9  TE/OL/TT TYIISAHd SHINAY
62 TYY 157£9 TI/0E/TT TYOIBAH FTEAATH
98°6RY T91E9  ZI/0E/1T TYDISEHE HOOMLIHA
56°61S t81€s TI/0E/TT IYDIBAHE NASWOHL
62 1F¥ T9TE8  ZI/0E/1T UYDISAHE NOAMVus
6T T¥P T81E9  ZI/0E/TT YSISAHd EANSH¥ANG
¥R SEF T3IE9 ET/0E/TT TYDIGAHA EATAVH
i 328 125 191€9  ZT/OUE/1T TYDISAHd NOXIG
98" 6TS TOLES  ZT/0E/1% TYOISEAHA HSTVA
1 9¥¥ I9TE9  TI/OE/TT TYOISAHT dILIIELS
6T 1Y I9TE9  ET/0E/T1 TYIISRHA NINOW
98 6TS I9TE9  ZT/0E/T1 TYDISARd OAOHYWY
52 TYY 191€9  ET/0E€/1T TYDISAHA SIWVH
6T T¥Y 191€9  ZI/0E/TT TYDISAKA QOBTOVW
. SSANTTAN GNY HITYSHE DUV STOVL
86° 5% 86°S¥% SEZEY  ZTSOE/TI £508 MYS
SYE0M MYS XZdv ¥T0VL
8p"E1L 8y €12 ELEEY9  BT/OE/TT
490D SNI FIIT SYLIUAWY €TOPL
£6°95T 68" 8E 434 4:4-) TT/O0E/TT AYANNYT Ho
96°'6E TETEY  TT/0E/TT ANONOYT dOHS
¥0°'92 EELED  2T/0E/TT AHANNOYT JOHS
89°8 TLTE?  ZT/0E/TT AHONOYT PLLE
89°8 TLTEY  2T/CE/1X AAANNWT 2L LS
898 TLTER ZT/eE/1T KUANAOYT ELLE
STTLT TLLEe 2T/0E/TL A¥ANNYT TL 48
18'8 TLTES  ETI/0E/11 REAROYY vi 18
DNI ODSTY EZ0bL
TLTYT £1°8T €9T€9  ZT/OE/TT HEDAXO - ddN§ HONVINEWY
-a 441 £9t€y  TT/OE/TT NEDAXO - d4NS HONVINERY
ONI NON SYDHIY 1Z0%L
TELOL LNOOWY #SNTHL TING 4 o/d NOYTEITYOEIA ADIOANT "OANTA HIARON
MOHHD AITHD
ZY/0E/TIT BALSIDTL MOAHD 2T/62/TT ¢ @3ug uny

1 abeg ) ALNOQD AZYUOLS STETAd ON axodey




[+

T€°2S
po-got
057 LET
Q07 5ET
05'ZET
S€'v

ob"£6

00" SLv

08 0ET

S%°956

00°000'S
TETseE’T
00°S9T

LE'PLE

00°.8¢

95" ¥ST

AT 66TT
00°'s€l
oo oog

299°6%1

00 8LY
Q0" TLT
GO0 TLT
00 888’
00° 52T

TYLOL
ADEHD

abeg

TE 2S5
80" BOT
05T LLT
00'SET
06°2¢T
S€'9

00 €6

00°SLY

SE'5%
SL'¥L

00" 52T
sg° 1L

00'000's
TZ S6E'T
0591
TL &

25 gne
LLTSHY
3%°02
007 L8S

(2]
¥ EL

8T 56E'T
00" S€T
Qo-gos

LL"EEZ
ELTETT

goreet
00" TLT
0O TLT

00'988'¢

LNONCWY

tozes
TLEZED
2RTED
S8TE9
96TED
SETED
[Ar]45]
86EE2

LTZES
LIZES

802€9
80ze?

SZZES
FLTED
¥BIES
LETES
LBEEY
TSZES
TSZEY
1BLES

LETED
LEEEY

9ECTED
¥9gES
LETES

T6ZED
16ZE9

rozes
6188
06TES

SLTES

HENTAL

Zt/ot/TT
ET/0E/TT
ET/0E/1T
ZI/0E/T1
ET/0E/1IT
ZI/OE/TT
ZT/0E/TT
zI/08/1T

ET/OE/TT
ZT/0E/1T

ZI/0E/1T
TI/0E/IT

ET/0E/TT
ZT/OE/TE
ZI/OE/TE
2T/0E/1T
ZT/0E/ 1Y
ZT/oe/te
EI/0E/13
ZT/0e/t

ZT/0e/1T
ZL/0€/1T

ZI/08/11
ET/0E/TT
gT/0E/1T

EL/0E/TE
ZI/0E/TT

ZL/0E/TT
TT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/11

zT/0€/TT

SL¥d

# 0/a

¥ILND ¥NIS doOMAD0T
SHAO0E A 40 IgEd Of
S 1o3dd
5§ 1ogEd
9 10344
ONTH ©
ZT0Z '0Z-8 WESWEADN
ME¥d 20 CINIVA ZFEL

ONIOUYEy aioDIEsS
ONIJYIYE aNODds

MSEWEDEQ ¥ UEEHIAON
TYTINTHA

§ JoEud

CEVDNIV DO SYGEIPSSAL
REHAIETA SEENATE
NHOD-ZATH

INVId WIIVH TFST-LEL-SLL
LEZVL-ZT/ST/0T

HOLIENGEHD -HoNdl FNIdd
NIVHD 8/ 0T -M¥¥d DA

HELSAS LSOVHXA-90E99 OF
SAICTAVA YRALSYW 0%
2T0Z '0E AON

FEUNESTA LNEWHSINYYD
ASYNESIO LNANHSINIYD

102 '0Z-8 YIEWIAON
23T Lo=E¥a
€ % 1 LoB¥d

INEWFOWTIAEE dHOE ZLLE

NCOILJIYoSad HDIOANI

TT/OE/TT ¥ALSIDEH ADHHD

ALNNCD RIUCLS

DNI SHSIMANIING HOSODHEL
0D SOHE HEWYYS

O GUYNOST ‘REONILLE
NOUYHS ‘ROXIA

NNV EIZEYZ173 ’AYQ

T AMEIL 'NOLXCED

ONI A¥ES NOILDNACHEd 40U
¥ OIAVIOO 'YISEHD

NHOD "TTHAONYED

(O} ETIINCHHD MDOLSWOD

d SETEVHD °TIINHNDOD
HIUNGWIUY, NOSRYD 40 ALID
ENVE TYNOIIUN ALID

ALLOOS/NATIEYN ‘AOTSHVHD

JdIHSHANLAYG ODTTI

YEH TYNQIDEH HOHVI NOSTWD

SEANIONT "TIVHE NOSUWD
ONI JU0& THLILWD
ad¥s 3 gsWIH "AD0T 4 ¥ D

T SINNEC ’OIEILYILLIONE

MYNOTSSHI0Nd ¥ S53INISNG
SIMET LIODS ‘TIZHNAA
HNYD HYEYS ‘LENENg

4 ATIOW "1ENEng

TIEH # dAWNd AYMOYW Fonye
HOANTA

ZE/6Z/1T
STETES

BS0¥L
LS0¥%L
990%L
S50%4
YS0veL
£50V4L
ZS0%L
TS0¥L

050%L

E¥0%L

BYOVL
L¥ORL
SHOFL

SkOvL

¥rOPL

Lw0PL

cvorL
vave
o¥o%L

GEORL

BEQVL
LEO®L
SEQFL
SEOTL
YEOTL
UHTHAN
EOBHD

T o8eg uny
iCN j3Io0dsy




00'0TE EREEY ET1/DE/TT LNFHATUEY TYWINY d8d
HEATICEIdHOD 0D NOAT 080vL

9¢ ' £9¢ 9z 'LET L3189  Z1/0E/TI SHITIANS SHI
0£" 9L Le9Tes ZTI/0€/t1 SHITAANS SWI
08°'85 L9TE®  TT/OE/TI STITAANG SHE
ONI ISISSY-2417 6LOVL
05 ZEX 0621 T6TE9  ZT/0E/TT TIT IDEEd
D VQNIHE ‘EET BLOPL
TL 96% TL'96% £PZES  ZI/0E/TT YIHSYM ‘LON HIIM
. LSEMAIN TIYEWIX LLOFL
00251 00°Z91 18T€9  ET/0E/1T ¥ EDTEG
TOWEOWT CEIONEN 9LOVL
0§ ZET 0§52 68TES  ZT/0E/1T 2 % T 1DoFud
NYSnE ‘gENOC SLOFL
§9°860'T §9'860°T 9LTES  TT/OE/TT SHIVIEY 0SE-4
' qYOd ISEM FENOL pLOTL
00°'552 00952 69TE8  ZT/OE/TI NOEEIN/SAND SITOAR
ONI ATTION TLOTL
£6°'82 68°6 BYTEY  TI/OE/TT dYD-NEL ANTH
UM 6vZEY?  ZT/0E/TI YIS -NAL ANTHE
O ade ZLOTL
00°00g’'g 00'TEE | 2344 ] ZI/0E/TT LIN INIYW dB JIINII4
00'8BR'T 09z€9  ZI/O0E/TI YIINAWOD dOIMEHA DdE?T
D77 FDYNOF TII TLOVL
00°'0ST 00°98T 991€9  ZTI/OE/T ONINIVIL AIEXYTH ALING
TIDKNODEA0D TYNOIIWYNYIINI 0LOYL
00'TLY 00°ZLY SBZEY  TISOE/TL {€) TIE WOIDEDLNI
ONI SSHTHNIN SANYIHDIH 6507L
0€° 154 0EEVE 08TES®  ZT/O0E/T1 96SLIT-ELZLIT WIILd-STHUNI
00°BOY 0BZES  ZI/OE/EL 60T-90T S¥9 DHINNYDS
ONIOWWIONOTH 1¥a52d HOIH §90%L
00°'SZT 00°S2T P6TEY  2L/0E/1T 9 IoFud
INIVEHOT ' MNYWHHEH L90¥L
9 0%E 81 0E2 OLTEY®  ZT/0E/IT 5A17d4NS FONYINGWT
£S°0TT 0LTED  ET/OE/IT SAITAENS EDNUINEWY
NIEHDS AWNEH 990%L
59 2¢¢ $9°ZEE SIZEY  ZT/OE/1T AT ONY  1DFH¥a
2 ATAYA 'I¥VH S90%L
58° € g8 €f S6ZEY  EZT/0E/TT INAWAYE FADVEIAD
SI¥OQ ‘JENIYH pI0bL
00°BLT DO'BLT GLEES  ZT/0E/TT LEETHT-ZT/0E/0T
DNI "O'M'Y'H £€90%L
[3 2872 BY SL LLTES  TI/OE/TT SED0T HOD
DNI SIS Z90%L
BV ESE’S v6' b88 TYEES  TI/0E/SIT TISEIA ¥ OUIING OFU #d
10°280°C ZYTES  TT/DESIT THE8IA F AYATNA DY ME
8876801 TYEER  TI/DE/SIT TASIIC ¥ AYIATING OAd aMI
S9°96T°T ZYTES  CT/eE/1T TasEId ¥ QVATINO OA¥ QM
OTT ADHENH SHAXLI 190%L
80" 00S 00’ 00s 0TLES  BE/OE/STT NOTINHIUD
HWOH TVHENNd SAUNZHZLII 090%L
06°6L% 16°99¢ IPEES  ZL/0E/1T HSNOHIMAOD & HINOS 92
86°T1T $91€9  ZI/0E/IT FONIATETY ELLIE
411 SVOTTINYAI 650%L
0T B2L SZ BT 0¥zEe  ZT/0E/TT WA M 15 40D 41d
€8 609 0¥zey ZY/0E/TT dAMYH YHS-HAOK TOW IMNT 05
TYLOL LNAOKY #SNVIL EIWG 4 0/d NOILAIHOSAC 3ADICANT ¥OUNIA YIEHON
ADETHD HOHHD
ZT/0E/TT BHISIHAY MDFHD zi/6z/1t * 8a=g uny

£ sked AINACD AZVOLS STETHE foN 3xodsy




14

96'E¥I

00’958

007 000°S

T# 281

LT 958

o056
0L° %9
05" LeT
A5 LET
05" LET
00'0ve

00" 08T

25°89¢
G0701L
TELOL
ADEHD

sbea

05089
96" £FT

60" 555

Q0°000°s

TP 281

¥0'8E
96" ¥ET
TL'S
e¥ 0t
LETST
T2 E0T
61°S
217 Ls
TF 58
TP 9%
YL B
16" 2T
8- 2¢
[4 38 -1
0" B9
EE°8
STTET
oy 81
TTVE
TL° 9T
1311
TI5'2T
S0°%T
~09°9T
-82'LEE

00'se
Q€' ¥9
057 LET
08" LET
0§ LET
o0-ove
0o og
20°0¢
00 eg
co o
00°0¢

gs'g9g

LNOOWY

[} 43:]
T2ZE8
SLTES
PLTES
BETEY

S¥TES
5%ZE9
S¥ZEY
SYETEY
g¥zeo
S¥zes
SkZE9
SFIES
s¥ZES
S¥EED
SyTeEs
S¥TES
SyeEs
S¥TES
SPECY
S¥Zeo
S¥TED
SPTES
S%ZEY
SYZEY
SHEED
SYZES
SkCED
S¥TED
S¥ZE?

£92E9
BETED
E8TES
BLLES
097€9
£EeTES
DOZES
00zEs
00zES
00Zcs
QozED

gggen

#SNVEL

ZT/08/11
ZI/0E/TT
2T/0E/TT
ZI/0E/TT
zi/oe/TT

g2T/0e/11
ZT/oE/ 1Y
ZI/0E/TX
ZI/OE/TT
g1/0E/TT
ZT/0E/TT
ZT/OE/TE
ZT/a€/1T
TT/8E/1T
ZI/0E/1T
ET/0E/1T
TI/0E/TT
ZT/0E/TY
ET/0E/ET
ZT/0E/TT
ZI/OE/TT
ZT/OE/1T
ZT/0E/TT
ZTT/0E/1T
ET/0E/TT
Et/oe/1t
ZT/0E/1T
ZT/0E/TT
CT/0E/TT
ZI/0E/TT

ET/0E/TT
z1/0e/1T
EI/0E/TT
TT/0E/TT
2T/0e/T1
zifoE/T
ZI/08/11

TT/0E/TT
gT/0E/TT

- ET/0E/1T

ZT/DE/TT

/01T

ALNa

# 0/d

95T EZ9 FEN
MOIIONQO¥d IS EPP €5
TYMINTY WANIWYAE AWG
| BEf MHLAVHD SUN
TOS0UAY 43 NUHL 10D

MOTd TINNVHD

900 ¥ YHIUTLS-A¥L TENd
FIENS XHYWIGd -HHY SNINg
ZANT MOTd TINZ

. SNAL/ Y- 1EASYD
ZHOD ¥ THWIE OSId-oana
RIdg DITNVECAH-MEL aENIHdg
YHLATH-NEL ENIVE

VWYY OsIa-HaTa

IATIE DSId-9a1g

J8Ia 2DIT0d ¥ -Pald
INYDIWENT FUIL

YL/¥ IIH §IITIS

NY¥4 TIQ ‘N4l BHg WHITI4
JINTd HIHSYM 02

HONENM HEITIA

PI/MSESSY AB'TT-Z6LLS
OANGD ¥/T ADVIHE

SUIAIN AMD (H-HYL aNIug
LNEWIETE HIV TINVE
§08L9T TV NlY

HQ-NIJS TINI-YAIYIS ¥OWMD
d8 NOISSIMENVAL
INEWTETE ¥IY 'ESNT NLE
HEALER 08

SILYNd L¥) £730D .UHUb
¥ LDH¥d
¥ Loddd
¥ LodEd

AR AN¥ 9 Lo3ud

SESIJA0 SHIVESAN

S3014840 SYIVLELN
TEVET d3ININCO

NOILATHDSAd FOIOANT

ZU/0E/TY ¥ILSIOTY ADAHD

ALNNOD AH¥0LS

SADANOEEY NYROH AIN
ALTIVS DITHNE IO XARQ ASN
SATOIHHEA YOLOW JA¥YT A3N
WHTIOLAN0D AZN

NOTIVHOLEOD HME

SLEVS OXOY¥ DN

HANEQLLY LOTYLSIO TYNOILYN
J ELIFTILO ¥ AT00 NIVLNAOW
HOAT YANOH ‘HU0OW

HYHOHAG "HY00N

T ¥EHLYNNY ‘NON HdA-TH00NW

'V EETIHEH ‘HETIIN

d IYHYOUYH ‘YTYLLYYW
I SEDIA¥ES TVIDNWNIZ NOX'T
UOANEA

ZT/6E/TT !

F6o¥L
EE0FL
250%L
TEQPL

060¥%L

680%L
8R0¥L
Lao¥L
380PL
g80%L
¥eavi

EBOVL

280%L
BOYL

HHEWON
AQEHD

ajeT uny

STETES ON Jz0day




z0° ¢ SLEes  EZT/0E/1T TR

ESEE 66EE9  ZT/0E/IT WEIINOL oA
: a1 NI SIOIANHS TVE0TID 245 RTTPL
26 6T’ L TG 6ED L oLzeEs  TT/0E/1T
YEH dTHUTATEd SXUYW LRIVS LTEFL
S0°6BT 0681 ¥ITES  ZT/0E/1Y 52ITAANE HINTINEWY
. ONI oo@dnd 9TTYL
00 06T T 00'5LE" Y ¥PZEY  ZT/OE/1T Ndvg 1S € WOIWEINI "ITVM
00°G2T'9 ¥PTES  TT/0E/IT
. HRLSWTE INOEOOWL T OTENOH STTRL
02 LET’T 02 L6z’ L9EES  EL/OE/TT SIMTHS-L S0¥d HSNOHING
DHI SHOHSQYOH YII¥L
CO'ELE 00'ELE S5ZE9  ET/0E/TT HINYNSLNIVW ZT0Z AON
NI DNIAYDSGNYT NAZID ONEE £TTIVL
GL° 6T SL'ET €0TES  ZTIL/DE/LT €I0T ‘0T-8 YHEWIAON
K YHONYS ‘duodavy ZIIYL
00 LEE 19783 €S8€%  ZT/OE/TT ¥HE an JIES aoW 05
BE‘BEZ £SEES  ZT/0E/TT ¥MS &NniE$ QoW 0S
ONI STUIBHLVH QIWVNAd TTIPL
00 6%E ¥ DO 6PE’D 08EES  ZT/O0E/TT QOOMIDOT
: D77 SEITUEAORA NEDTWNVLA DIT¥L
89°8ST'T B9 B5Z°F TE5ZE9  ZT/0E/TR HSSUNESIA INIWHSINGYD
I 0D SOH¥NIL TYNOISSAJOEd 60TVL
1T .92 1T L92 85ZE3  2T/DE/TT T1 498
HOIYESIA ALIHOIYA BOTYL
56°9€9 S6°9E9 ELZES  ET/OE/TE
SSEOV ¥SIWZHA LOTUVL
DO LYE'T 00"LPE’T EZZE9  ZT/0E/TT HEWET '
DNI SEMOE XENLIJ 90THL
00" ¥ 00" 7P 9029 ZT/LE/TT 2TOZ ‘02~ HAGWIAON
’ a oTEDSNY ' INIYLES S0T¥HL
0D°SET 00°‘ser LBIES eL/0E/TT S LDaEHd
USHETHL ‘YUIIZNYG FOTPL
PO ST9 00'062 ¥62EY  ZT/OE/TT 5 NOILVLS IulL
00°'SEZE v6TES  ZL/eE/TT NIIDEASNI ¥STININ4S HSNOH
HOLLOHLONd E3Id AQYEHJISAOD EOTWL
00°061 00§59 95ZE9  TT/O0E/TL UACGNYS MOTYLAL SIYDEC
00°SET 891€9  TE/0E/1T £4 DNE ONINEILET
IS ¥ SOIMAVED HUOLS HHL NO ZOTHL
¥9 80T %9801 ELTES  ETI/0E/iT ANT/SATHaLIva
' SNI LodEdg FDIZd0 TOTIVL
05’86 00 9€ GDEEY  ZL/0E/TT HOaNwy
DS 09 60EE9  TT/DE/TLX NOTINDIATINIDEY
HLNED HITVEH TYNOILYEADDO 00TwL
0S"LTT 05 4LET G6TEY  ZT/0E/TT 9 L3"¥d
VHINYW ‘HIIYEQ 660%L
9T E0T 9T ' £0T 99258 ET/0E/TT FAYAYd ALEHD NO SWLSEHD
D71 SNHOD WOYAIN BE0YL
00 0S 000§ B9TE®  2ZT/0E/TT INIYW TYLH0d OW
{ONY) QLT S0TE YAYA3N LEOYL
LIS 113 1 ¥9€ ZZZEY  TT/OESIT YIANTAEA DITEnd
HAANEAZd DITANd ASN 960%L
SLTLE’2 05012 TIZES  ET/0E/TT AOOYL GETION HLIWS HENId
52°909°7 TIEZES  ZT/0E/TT AVEHE ENIT HEIVM SNEEED
00099 TITEY  TT/OE/TT NIGTNOE
T4 SNI ADNEOY JI7€EnNd AEN SE0PL
05069
IYLOL LENONY #SNVEL givd # o/a NOIIITHISHA ADIOANI goeN2A ZENON
ADAHD XDEHD

maxomxﬂﬁmmamHummmum=u 21/62/11 + @3eg any
S abed AINNOD AT30LIS STETEd :ON IFoday




2

€0 83T
00" Led
887088 "9

6L EBT

00'00€
89°086°2
92°8LT
297588
00°0S€E
00°L8L'T

6L 68Y

58T0E9°E

BV BEL'Y

§9°Z0T

TYLOL
H{oaHo

sfeg

00°* 00z
00" Bot
oQ°LEY
88°088'%E

057 EET
6Z°TST

Q0° 002
99'026°2
SE'SLT
397588
00" 0S5€E
0O L8L"T

IT7e%2
ZT S0T
Lz LS
L1 6T
c3"¥E

05" Le¥
ST°219
05°2Z€Z
66" FHE
LS 257
¥9° 858
0S5 88T
-00'652

L0785
¥ 969°Y

Lz
85°1
T ¥
56"
SL'¥
60'T
I2°E
TE'ET
Le"1
DE"T
0s”
[4-28-T4
SL'T
k-1 4
et

LNIOWYT

TozTeY
ZeTES
S0ZTED
BZzES

vezes
voees

9TEEY
PIZED
CBEEY
LEEZEY
£TELS
BYZEs

TLIES
PLTEE
PLTES
19eEY
aveee

LYPEES
L¥CTES
L¥TES
LYZES
LYTES
LYZED
LYZES
LBEES

fATAR
[A A ]

SLTE9
gLzEs
SLTES
SLEES
SLTED
SLTE?
sLTED
sLZED
SLEZES
SLZES
S4LTE
SLTES
SLE€9
SLIES
SLZES

#ENVHL

ET/0E/TT
ZT/0E/1T
ZT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/TT

ZI/0e/T1
gt/oe/11

ZT/0E/11
ZI/DE/TT
ZI/08/TT
ZT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/T
ET/0E/TT

TT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/1T
zr/oe/t
ZT/0E/TT

ZT/0E/TT
ZT/og/IT
ZT/O0E/TIT
ZT/0E/17
ZT/0E/TT
zZTfoe/11
T1/08/11
ZT/0E/TT

Zr/oE/1
ZT/oE/E

TT/0E/ 1Y
2I/O0E/TT
ET/OE/TT
ZT/0E/1T
TT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/TT
zr/og/11
ZT/0E/ XY
ZT/0E/¥T
ZT/OE/TT
zT/08/11
Zr/0e/11
gT/oe/1
ZI/0E/TT

qi¥a

¥ Loddd
ZI0T '0Z-8 YHAWEAON
SLNYED/SI4IT UEMOI SKHE

HOLIDETE TVEENID
vovoEE NAY

ENOHd ADNADWIWA TLLIS
ANODERE L/ LHOAdANS M HIUY ST
LETYT-ET/80/01

ONITTIE EONYTAEWY
SEAOTAANE QHININD /4 052
qag IWId INIVA

FSNOHERIS ZLLS
ADNIAISTY ZLLE
AENOHIWAL ZLLS
LEIRO 18 NOLLOS
AqVd HOA O EUI4WE T1H1Z

JTER EDI/MONS

HNIEOTHD

LIS0dE0 MENIVLNOD

QIDY LYIYNN ' LLIJAYZ
YYOVAOR ' OIDVINEAN WNIDTYD
INIYOIHD ‘dWnd

Raniay LIisOodad JaNIVINGD
NEDL8E LISOJEd YANIVLNGD

400 EI60-L¥8
SNOLLVOINNWKCO -ZTI¥2~-Z5T

LEEHLS D ESA0H HSIWWCD
(oA} E9Ed
YENOIESTHWOD

e

HOLYASIA TVELNED
JOGEASET

INIHACTIATA ALYNOWNWCD
(DA} FHIA
HINAY/SETIONITHOD
JATUIHS

ar

JdTHIHE

SA¥OM 2IT80d

oAy FdI4

HIAFODIE

HOILATHOSIT FOIOANY

TI/O0E/TT WHISISEY MDEHD

ALNNOD ASYOLS

© NUXY ZHIOWIL “YdONIIITHL
SEINI "ENINOLITA- HEHOYHL
SHSTHJUILINE ¥EYEd WS

TYOITHR ¥EXAULS

AEETD 0D 1S

OT1 EDALYIads

DNI SEOANTESTILNT TEIDOS
FEINED O0¥G % dO04 SHYLINWS
W WDINOW ‘HIIWS

VEA DHTT SATHISOAONI AOITS

SEIYLENANT HIVLS ¥3ATIS

CD ¥EMOA DIATOVd WHEHIS

ANVEWOD TYDIHIHD Wa¥HIS

DNI SHIIANES TVA0Io ods

HOQNAA

TI/6T/TT
steTad

ZET¥L
IEIrL
0ETFL

14512

9ZI%L
LTT¥L
2givL
SETIPL
AN A
€TTIVL

ZethL

TTrL

0ZTYL

6TTYL

YHEROR
AITHD
¥3%q uny
ON 3xoday




PEEVETTYT TYLOL SADIHO

0D 668 Q0 668 £BZey TT/OE/TT HNOTASVY
AT YA¥AEN LANLSEN %IV
SE'ES9°S 82T rSEES TIS0E/TT gdnT WaLs
45700978 r52es ZI/0E/TT AqYdD4N Z0S5HY SNSNAS
00 A14dn8 WAYAZN NYELSHAM 0yIPL
0C ¥R’ T Q0 PET T 0sTES ZT/0E/1T LS O HLISNW JHra
¥ EVHDIN ‘EBN0HTAN GETVL
05°ZTL°Z 00°00T'E 25TE9 TT/0E/TT JILdds TITH d700
06°219 ZeEZES ZT/0¢/1T dn 128 aOW GHXT 05
¥4d AS MNVI JII436 SUELYM BETFL
ooreETE 00T Lpzee TT/0E/TT 2102 ‘0E-85 HAAWNIAON
ONI S¥A0T ALID WINIDEIA LETEL
E8°6ET E8TBEE 38T TI/0E/TT LNCHA SHOLOH NV savd
NOIIYIS ALID VINIDNIA STTVL
TO TL9"E T9°TL'E BICEZ ZT/0E/TT 66YEVE~LDOY HSVYET dHIL0D
YNIJ LNAWGINDT JuODNWE S0 SETVL
€€°50T ZE S0t EELES 2T/0E/TT . EavEVE A¥E SNYHALIA :
N J0 SH#DIA¥ES HLIS IALINO PETFL
L0756 L0586 EBTED ZT/0E/T1 FEANESI0 LNIRHSIRYYS :
TIVINLENANT JOMNYNIL dELINA EETVL
00°00g
IY.LOL fialelt ) g HENYUL ALYT # o/a HOIXLATUISAC JOIOANT HOGNAA WHEWAN
A0THD AOEHD

ZE/0E/TT VIALSIDAY ¥DTHO ZL/6T/TT ¢ 93%Q uny
b abeg NBZDOUMWMOHW mHMHm&u02uhommm




dEROISSIWHOD

YINCISSTHWOD
NYWEIVHO
YTENSYIEL
HATTOULAWOD
ZT/0€/1T AI¥Q NOFHD YR EWE'TRT TYIOL SADIHD

NOILIVZINOHIOY aNV MATASY 40 INTWESTITMONADY




00°'59 PREED ZT/%T/21 9L INAT DJHAS d00d

SE'¥E VZEEY ZT/%1/21 SHIVId JEWXE d0d
0% %1 FZEED ZI/9t/et HIND ISIA ¥0d SNI& d¥H
86°96 PEEED zT/er/et SuaLS0a
SL'EY PEEEY Z1/P1/2T SUFALNATOA d0d Q004
06°5¢E ¥ZTEEY ZT/B1/21 a4 NYET) LINS YINYS
00°SL ZHEED ZT/v1/2T SHNT TVONNY
6%°8 ZrEes ZT/%1/2% A3 ¥ONUL IO X40D
0006 89€E2  EI/¥TI/ZT HOVLIS0d SNOTIWLIANE
00°00€ 69€€e  TI/®T/2T ZI0Z ST-E€T ACN
0%’ 0%E €T¥ES  ZT/vI/ET TE0d NCILOETE
¥v6 Y0EES ZI/¥T/ZT ZOYISOd
S6°%Z FOEEY ZT/¥T/et JOUMIOVE XId ¥04 OYId
00 9T 8SPED Z2I/¥1/2T d¥0S A¥ANOYI
S6°E6YT 69€EE9 g2L/%1/21 FAVEDAN L SNOCGNIM
00'ST PEEED gI/%T/2T
0D OST VEZEED ZT/vt/eT TIVMY ZEENYHEED SWOD
%Z' 866G 34 23] ZT/PT/2T A00€/NOIIYHOLSEY
T9°€TY ZFEEY ZT/¥T/2T SHITEENS AL¥Yd AYGITOH
[ 014 FOEE9 gr/vt/eT BYINT44NS SWE
00'80T ¥0€E9  ZT/PL/TI SINYd WEOAIND
£E zee POEE9 EI/HT/2T SLAAOYL HOEL MIW
z5°z9¢2 FOEED Zr/vt/2T HNOHA ADNADEEWE
S P6C BEFEY ZI/%T/2T YD
06'ZL §S¥E9 . TI/FL/ET ay1d
00 00E FOEEY gI/vi/et g08ATIA ONINIVEL
¥0LEE YDTHEWY 40 XNvd €ST%L
D€' 6E 0522 CZEES 2T/%T/21 34 ONITIA SHIVID SWY
08'9T 0ZEE9 zr/vT/2T T4 ONITII SWIYID aWwy
QL7 INEWAOTIARA SAV ZGTFL
¥6'LE Y6 LE EOFEY Zr/vt/zt gIdEd
DT I ALITIEOW L3IV T81%L
£B°'2€8°T 78'G5P STEED zI/eT/21 TYDISAHE SILEND
6z 12% STEE9 ZT/PT/2T TYOISARA AAHOX
%' %08 SIEE9 TT/¥T/2T TYIISAEd TOOMEON
[0 417 SIEED 2r/vi/eT TYDOISAHY TAOLNOW
SSENTIEM ANY HITYEH SuY 0ST¥L
£6° %2 £6°' 2 LSPE9  2T/®1/2T LSYINYIUE
aIVEED ' OUONILNY EFTHL
-4 14 95' 2T S9EES ET/¥L/ZT
9521 S9££9 Zt/vr/el
d¥00 8NI M2IT SYIIUIWY 8FT¥L
06°LTT 06" LTT £ZEE9 ZI/%1/21 NOISSIHWOD WSIVNOL DA
dT ENYdQUd SYDIYEWY LYTPL
¥5' 85T 58°6¢€ PLEEY ZT/%1/21 ANANAVT HD
88°2Z¢ PLEEY 2T/vt/21 Z¥ANNYT 0HS
PSEE PLEEY ZT/%1/21 AMANNYT 4OHY
188 Z0EEY z1/%1/21 AANOYT ¥L IS
89°8 Z0EL9 ZI/H1/2T AMANNYT 2L L8
89°8 ZOEED 2T/P1/21 AMONOYT £L IS
SZ°LT Z0£€9 T1/%1/21 ANANOYT TL IS
18°8 Z0EE9 TT/F1/2T AIANAYT B4 LS
ONI 005V SPIVL
00°560'2 00°0%L 8PEEY Z1/%1/21 aay aTnaon
00°SSE’T 8¥EEY eT/¥1/21 LA0ddNS ATHLNOW
ONI SWELSAS YIYd aaDNVAQY SPLVL
TYLOL LNNOWY #SNVEL FLYa # 0fd NOILATHOSEd EDICANI HoaNTA HIEMNN
MDEHD ADARD
ZT/9T/2T YALSISEY MDHHD ZT/ET/2T * ®3vd unyg

T abed ALNNOD XAZHOLS §1ETHd *ON 3a0day




z

00°8ST

DS E9T
89°81

00" LEE
LT'6T
00°00T
86'66T

0S 022

0E €07 ‘0T
LO'08LI6L

ZLOLEO'TT

TYLOL
HDEHD

abeg

00°SST
06°€9T

89 8T

00 LET

LT 6T
00°00T
867667
057022
0E° €0 0T
LOT08L 6L

86°66¢€
668
£8°S¢g
00°4
PPIE
8LTO0TT
097991
€8°F%
0E'EZYE’T
00'o00€E
0e°1st
S¢°' BT
Sy 6Te
26 ET
06'561
59°'sg¢€
g6°'¢1
€221
66°6L
96398
06782
00°66
00'052
00" 58%
Ly"19
6£°8E
96° 1%
96°L9
9% 2L
8L 91
T9 €16
TO 2LY
£L°L
0070%0°T
00709

LNOCHNY

QV¥ES
ZZEE9
hat
9ZEED
SQ€ES
ST¥ES
£0£E9
£¥¥ED
6PEED
SLEED

POEES
beZEES
PZEES
veEES
PCEES
PEEES
PEZEES
¥CEES
Fzeeg
69EES
6SEE9
ZFEE9
T0€EY
¥0EED
9LEED
9LEES
6Z¥ED
6ZVED
¥0EES
oLEEY
QLEES
9LEED
69€E9
69EE9
T9%€0
ZPEED
Zreen
ZYEED
POEED
»0EED
POEED
YOEESD
YCEED
¥eZEES
PTEED

HENTEL

zi/¥i/et
ZI/PT/2T
ZT/¥T/2T
ZT/¥T/2T
er/vt/Tl
zZt/vT/Et
zi/v1/ET
TT/eT/2T
ZT/P1/ET
ZI/P1/2T

ZT/¥1/2T
TI/¥1/2T
eT/¥t/2T
ZT/%1/21
Z1/vt/eT
Zr/¥1/21
ZT/%T/2T
Z1/%7/21
ZT/%T/2T
TT/%T/21
ZI/vi/et
ZI/%T/2T
ET/¥T/2T
ZI/¥1/21
gr/vr/en
ZT/%T/2T
ZT/PT/2T
ZI/%1/21
ZT/%1/281
Zr/vi/et
ZT/%1/81
ZT/%1/2T
eT/%1/21
ZT/v1/21
BT/H1/21
Z1/vt/21
ZT/%1/21
BT/H1/2T
z1/%1/21
z1/%t/2t
zZr/v1/2T
ZI/¥1/21
21/%1/21
ZI/v1/2T
TT/v1/2T

HL¥d

% 0/d

ITINYA 3 SAEX

ASNAIXE ONIMOL EL-¥
ILNIWESINEVD

ZI0Z 'S DEA - TZ AON

ZLE ¥4 giIng

ZT0ZSOET IV JIQUO uUEA
¥IVHD HD0IJJ0

AYO FANISHYE/IIADVD

SONINYYT S5IAYD0Ud SINIHE

Q04 0002 IWIS MOW qQue

SEI1Tddns

HEJ ENIINO

dCHS

SONW XANYD SYNX dOHB LJ4ID
LOdEA EDTLA0

MOHS TAYUL WYQUILSNY W04
TIONEEEINOD QOYN

SWOOM EONHEYTINOD ODUN
FIDIHIA 'OD ¥0d HOLIH
dWGd ¥YILYM OIHELOITH

L¥L OS5I

LIN LIIT TEELS-0L0d HUTH
AL FOTANES WIHTHWH TITED
HEOIAYES LINYILNI

d4WET ITUL/INYE J004 HOMNDT
OIa¥y JTEHANYH
IONVMOTIY WHOJING

YILNENOD

2T0% ST-€T AON

SHOOY OQOWN

HIVDE

SHITAdNS ALUYE AW(ITOH
$AITdINS AITIAO
NOILDAASNI HOS STOOL
dns dELYM ¥AINAL JdI¥M
SYALTIIE TI0

SAITAA0NS SKE

INIVH 4Intd

SdI744d08 DIW

fotch

Wd¥d IEA SINEJCA ¥Qd actd

ROIIATEDSE] EDICANI

TT/PL/21 SALSISEY XDIHO

ALNQCD AZYOLS

ONI ETTESYD

ONI SHOIAMES T-1V¥D
ONIMOL YAVATIN-TYD
IYNOISSHIOHNS 3 SSENISNG
SIMET LLODS 'TITNdNE
NYWETINE

NNAT NYSNS ‘JEONITAHIG
& YISINLYd ' AIEIYId
SINNEd ‘MOTIIE
NIJYNNVH d30dId

(XL) WOTHENY 40 NANVE

HCANIA

BT/ET/2T
£TETEd

#OT¥L
E9T¥L
THTYL
1914
09T%#4L
6STPL
BSIvL
LST¥L
98TVL
SET¥L

PST¥L

VATHAN

ADIAUD
t Bgeg uny
1o jaoday




v0 8LE T8€€9 TT/%T/21 TISHIA~JWATNG DIE IN HHId

OF'ETL T9€€9 ZT/%1/21 TISTIA ¥ CVETINO DI¥ OMNT
ST ADYENE SUEATE EBT¥L
96°€£99°¢ PTORT T 8EVED ZT/PT/Z1 HDIIIQ SJITHRHS
0T 161 80€€9 eT/¥T/21 vL IS
15 LLT [ 334 3:] ZT/vt/eT ANYA0Ed TVLOL TF'LLT§
0E' LS8 08EE9 ZT/%1/2t INYId EIM
85 LES 0BEE®  TT/®T/ZT
£9°'9E€E 08t£e  ZI/¥I/ZT ay TI0L 00T
00 "LbT 80££9 Zr/vt/eT ZL 1S
0§'022 80£€9  ET/¥I/ET ZL 18
] 4T SYDTIIENEd 28T¥HL
¥L80T'% ¥L'802'9 GLEEY ZT/vi/eT ATYS 'INED 'dNnod DAd
ONI SESTUAHALNE NOSnp¥Id 18THL
9¢8'§ 95°'8 90%€9 ZT/%1/21 F8d DNI4AIES
DNT LHDIHWA XEGEd 08TVL
05 LTI6°T 00'0T¢ BLEES  EZT/¥T/21 NIONOJ/ONId0DS ENOHAIS 24
0§'.09'1T Z25EE9 ZI/¥T/ZT XITA0AYH 3 SXMUOM
ONTHIANTONT LSHM ¥V BLTIVL
1€ 0L8 TE°0L6 Z9vEy  EI/¥L/CT SYIVATY MOTAMONS
1T NIYINAOK AM30Y SNIWWND SLIYL
0021 0021 82E€9  Zr/vi/eT ZT0Z 'S DdA-TZ AOK
’ ¥ OIAWIDO 'VISEED LLTYL
00" k8 e ¥8 ZIPED ZT/%1/2T (2)
{DD) FIYSTIOHH OQILECD SLTIYL
z26'21%'1 6 TIF T PPPED eT/PL/2T FAONINILNIVW MD0QT/II¥De
0D SIONAO¥d SNOILIIRACD SLIYL
00 Z0L {14 0LEE9 ET/¥T/2T ¢t D@ ¥ OF AON
05 0TI [3524:] 2T/vT/eT Z¥Z Q¥
00 LT ETVED Z1/%T/21 0FZ QN0
00 0T ETPER  Zr/®r/eT T2 GO0
08 0TT 6TFED ZT/¥T1/2T E¥Z Q¥0
{DA) FTIIINOYHD ADOLSROD PLIVL
95 EEE’ 2T $¥'885°9 LIEER  er/%i/er FYYIATIHD / LSIS8Y AOTdWE
£% ' 8EZE LIEE9 ZI/%1/eT EONYISISSY INTWAOTAWA
L9'91Y’S LI€Es  eI/vT/21 SHILIAILOY HLOOXK
ONI LSAHZ ALINOWWOD ELTFL
0S'0ES'T 0§'0€S°T L9EE9  EZT/¥I/ET SUIYATY ¥L-IM
T INTYD ‘SEW0D TLIVL
ST ELT £%'6E ZS¥E9 ZT/%T/2Y INIWHS INIYD
28 F%ET Z5vE9 Zr/%t/eT LNEWHS ITNAYD
AN 40 EOIA¥ES NOILOITIOD TLTIPL
(-2 AnN 05' 211 TSEED  ETI/PT/2T NOIIVHIIENY FONVAZIHD
4 SATEYHD TIIEEND0D ALty
[l a-1:2 4 0005 90€E?  ET/¥r/ZT TOULNOD LSHd
00°9¢€T 90EE9  ZT/¥T/ET TOMINOD L5394
TOULNOD 88 AWEID 6ITVL
68 9LT 8T 68°9LT 8T LE¥ES  ZI/¥T/TT XYL SEIYE ALNOOD THL
EIINSYIYL NOSHYD 40 ALID 83T¥%L
Y VESTET B2 HESET LOEES Zr/vt/eT ¥dv¥d "d / NENYT 'L
YI4EA EWI4 NOS¥WD 40 ALID LITHL
£0' 0% £€0' 0% LEYED  ZT/¥T/TT ageD 1d4-IM
JIHSYANINYA 0DTIHED 99T¥L
00 LES 00 LES LZEEY Zr/vt/eT ET/€T/T -~ g1/Lt/E1
ONT 3O0dING SED S9TVL
L9021 L9°02T LLEES  TT/¥T/ET L0440 LOYEINOD
THLOL LNQOWY #SNVYEL BIYG # 0/4 NOILIAI¥OSEd HDI0ANI HOUNHAA HHEWAN
MDEHD ADEHD
2T/P1/2T HLSIDIW ADETHD ZI/ET/2TT ¢ @leq uny

£ abed ALNOCD AH¥OLES STETEd ‘oM Jrodex




o2 ¥ALNID FYIL gY¥MHOS SET £0Z¥L

S6°6FE S6'B¥E TZEES ZT/%1/2T Fdd SNITTI0D
ENOS ® SIIMAD N T ZOEYL
0008 0008 0SvEY ZT/%1/21 dHNd 599 ¥ YIS
3 ONIEWNTd SY¥34 ¥ 1 T0Z¥L
00002 00°002 S9FED 2T/%T/21 INTUNIVIEELNE YD ISNNW
LYFE08 ‘BRLIIN 00ZHL
00'89 0089 GEEES Z1/%T/27 ZT0Z WYEX TYDSId 3ud
I¥HD ¥ E407aANId HETHOIIN 66TYL
00°00T 00°'00T SERED 2T/vi/eT LS INOLOHETHY
NIATY HONIUMYT ‘NOSNHOL 85TVL
¥Z'$62 59'2¢6 EGEEY ZI/%1/21 d¥0 TENL-£0L M¥
ES'T9T EGEEY ZI/%T/81 0SNHEINAS JOHS
o711 480 LETHL
z6'8%2 ~0E' 90T L¥EEY zT/vT/et NSLO6BT FITCANI
22T ' ZSE LTPEEY zr/vt/et FOLINOW INZWLYEHL
oM @0¥EN0S TLI 96ThL
SE°06T 5E' 06T TFPED eT/¥T/ET FOVEOLS WIT4 2102 DEd
NI ILOW O4NI NIVINAOW NOWI SETPL
00°0TY 00°'0T9 G0EED 2r/vT/%T SHIYES UYNIWES
TIDNNODEAOD I¥NOILYNIELNI PETYL
00 6L 00" 6L £IVED ZT/¥T/2T FOIAYEAS AUNEAYOHT
DNT ANVEQYOd 1045 LOH €6T¥L
vZ'oee SC'¥I £€8€E9  Zr/Vvi/ZT d0HS
0E" 2% €989 ZT/PT/2T JOHS
69 EET £8€£9  ZI/PT/2T PLT EHIL
DLE SHNILIIL ¥ FSOH ZETHL
LT SEE L9 FT P8EEY  ZL/PT/ET MJ00T UHAHSYH -NYYE YI§ €
. 6£°62 PBEE®  ZT/PT/CT 27900L  MOFTH-NUYE 1S €
82'9zTT PREE9  ZI/Pr/eT LINANCD ‘YEAVINE -NUYE IS &
LT 6T ¥8EES  EI/PT/ZT AIZ NEH MESO-NYVE IS €
£5°0§ P8EE9  ZT/¥T/ET ‘LINANCOXATL~ dOLSLSEN
8%’ 68 ¥8EES  ET/¥T/ET
§9'§ p8EES  TT/PI/CT X0 #s54
ADIA¥ES LIAIYs Lod9a FWOH TETYL
00° 0% 00°'09 98€E9  ZT/¥T/ZT 201430 HSIWWOD
, ONI SSATIEIM SANYIHOIH 06TFL
86°626°T 00°50L'T 9TPES ZT/¥T/ET 8 HYNIdvD XWdod
86°'9% 1423 ZI/%T/ET IM¥d dIY ONId4IHS SSEddXE
00°8LT [4:2:2%:] ZI/%1/e1 HEANOL dIX
. ONIOWWICHDIW I¥ISEA EDIH 68THL
S6°'8T1Z°T z0'Z1¥ 66E£E9 ZI/%1/e1 ALIAIGENL TYTELS
£6°908 G6EES ZT/%vT/2t DILENDYWONNEA 0002 IHA
QL7 INIYW TIDVE AI33NS aH 88T¥L
80922 80°92¢2 0£EEY Z1/%1/e1 AVQITOH ¥Od LNHWASINGWIEY
NYHQ ' FIOWAVH LBTIPL
007002 00°00T 09%£9 ZT/et/et IS IHOLOSATHA
00" 001 8YvEY ZT/FT/21 L8 TROLOFATHSE
£ YIANYT) ‘SI¥NYH 98TITL
00°0¢2 00702 02%€s  gT/¥i/ET TYOIAEN/ QI ILOD
ONI 'O°'M'¥°'H S8TVL
00" 89 00°59 ZBEES ZT/%1/21 TOYLNCD LSad
5894 ¥ FTIIWEAL NISYE IVIHED PRIYL
SE'S2O0'S 2P 266°1T TBEES eT/¥1/2T TYSHIA % QvaAtIND DAL M4
S8°STT’T TBEES ZI/%1/21 TISHIA ¥ AYITIND 239 aMd7
%9626 TBEES  BT/®1/ZT TISEII % QYETING 934 aOMAT
TYLOL INNOWY #ENYHL FIVa # 0/d NOILATUOSIA ADTOANI HOANZA HALWNN
ADAHD MOEHD
ZT/PT/2T MELSIDAY ADFHD ZT/ET/2T ¢+ @3eg uny

4 abeg ALNNOD AFHOLS STEtEd (oN 3jxodax




S

SL°EE8

BE6"T9¢

LT LBE

69 LY
00'SLE
00°5%5
LE"EZZ
ELTLOL'T
0T LbE

00°06

BZ'SS

0D 0SS'T
LG LOY
SL'LBL

THLOL
ADIHD

abeg

Q0°'0ES
000§
09°085
00'€0T
00°08

SZ°8¢ET
13- X4
I8791
90°¢c¥
TLTLET
10
o' gs
[4-2A
88T
9T 96
L3897
P 22T
£5'88%
9L %e
0% veEC
Zv gL
£9° 562
=312 5%S
-00"%E
-g€5"88¥

86°19¢
gg 9%
09°BET
BZ 20T
89 LY
A0'SLE
00°5¥%6
LE &2
ELTLOL’T
0T LPE
00" 0¢g
oo°oe
00'og
8g' 55
00°055'1
LS LOP
SL'LBL

LNOOWY

65¥%E9
PIPED
wives
65%E9
65¥%E9

06€E9
06€EY
0EEED
0g€ES
06EES
Q6EE9
06EE9
06EE9
06€E9
06EED
Y]
06EEY
06EE9
06EE
06€€9
06EE9
]33]
0EEED
06€ES
06€E9

¥8%€9
29%ED
S2¥ES
TIHES
i han]
LIPES
oTRED
LBEELY
88€E€9
SO0¥%ES
1EEES
TEEES
TEEES
ZZFES
A2 2%]
807E9
£9vE9

#ENTAL

RI/%T/2T

€108 AO

ZT/%T/eT SEEL AT AYATID
TL/PT/21 SHAL TOUOAIJ
ZT/%1/21
2T/vr/et
ZT/BT/21 LIM 3AS L0 TIVE-JOHS
ZT/P1/21 WEY PO NUVES-L1dITHE0d
ZI/%1/2% FIOT MOTL INE  LNYIOND
ZI/¥1/2T DSIA ZOITOd IV¥ STE8Y OF
ZT/%1/2T AMELIVE - WARSAW FuId
zT/%1/2T dITD 1LSEL-J4CHS
TT/PT/2T TX-X00TdNa
2I/PT/ET ‘HTEYD R HNIM ~JOHS
eT/¥%1/21 LNIAWETE IY -J41TH304
ET/PL/2T 700D LNHWHTH IV -MJ0L§
Zr/eT/eT ENIT EMVHE-MEL 4FEH0Ed
ZT/%1/2T IO¥LE/XO0HS -MWl YTaun1d
ZT/%T/et -M4L HEERNAG
eT/%1/21 LOYLE /ED0HS-MYL ¥IgHNTd
Zr/vt/et LO¥LE/ADOHS -NEL TTGWNTA
ZT/BT/21 ISOH EMNYE-NAL ATTWNIG
ST/%1/21 AL DSIA-NYL ¥IAGRNTI
ZT/¥L/2T LU d¥L SEERNTS
ET/%T/2T LIJA¥D dOHS
gT/%1/21 Iay) AYL JAGHNTE
2L/PT1/2T LNIWHS INGYD
ZT/¥1/2T ¥FA¥d X0H
ZI/%1/21 SHITd4NS EDIZI0
ZI/%T/21
ZT/PI/2T INIYW 41003
ZT/%T/2T SHIOTTANT
ZT/PT/21 SIAT
TI/PT/21 ATY
ET/¥T/21 ET0Z HNIMGS
AV AFEAS YIVdaE a4ad
Z1/¥T/21 SUNCH 2 SEQLISC
ZT/%7/21 SUNCH T
ZT/%1/21 S¥NCH Z SEOIZEC
ZT/%r/et FEYHAT WELNAWCD
ZI/3T/21 L30ddns LSIASE0T ATHINOW
ZT/PT/2T SAITIINS SWE
ZT/%1/21 SEATL ¥ATIVIL FYIJ
BI¥d # 0/4 NOIIAIYOSEI HOIOANI

ZT/%T/T1 ¥ELSIDIY MDIHD
ALNDOD AHYOLS

HITIOLAWKOD AHN

SIYvd OLA¥ DN

¥ HTEHOIN ‘SHEdIW

INTI SL2000Md IDIJ4C R
HIYMAYYH HSNOHANNOW
T LOFYId HOUYNOW
SHNYD 'HETIIN

0D HOLOW THOH THYHDIW
HIIINNELD ‘NIVOIOW

SHETEJEELNG NIAIYA

4 IVHYOUYH  YIVILYYN
I SEDIAYMES TVIDNYNIJ NOXAT
LEIYEOUTH T HEHLMOT

ONI LSIS5Y-H4I1

YOONEA

Zr/et/2t

LIZPL

2TZYL

STThL

PIZRL
£1g¥L
TleEwvL
TIZ¥L
0ig¥L
602%L

80EPL

LOZVL
202ZvL
S0Z¥L
vocrl
ATEWAN

AOHHD
938d uny

SIETHd (ON 3zodey




SL ET SELED eI/¥1/21 Z102 ‘S J3d-T1Z AON

W YEGNYS ‘adoaavd 6EZYL
00°0ST 00° &L 82Z%ES eT/v1/2t DNIYOLINCH ISNOHIINCD
00°SL TEEES  TI/PI/ET 68LT IDOY WSIMAGL DA
ONI SHDIAEA NQILIRLOYL 8EZPL
96" PSP 96" ¥§Y asd 2T/%1T/21 TPEIL-EZETHL SMDEHD d¥
INI¥d FAISSE¥S0Ud LEZYL
86'892 85'89T 98FEY zT/%1/21 LNAWHSINEYD
I 0D JONYNIJ 'TYNOISSTJIO0Ed 9EZPL
00'5T%'E 05 L0t §8€€9 ZT/¥T/2T HIMOL,
08 LOZ2'T S8€€9 ET/PT/2T YAMOL
277 'AN-WSTEE SETPL
[eh -3 S0 EE ¥9t€9  ET/PT/ZT
g0 E¢ ¥9€ER  ZT/¥T/ZT
§8420¥ MIIWIEG PETHL
06 00S 00'00% TIEE9  ET/%T/2T SEDIAMES OHNTLIUM LNTUD
ONI dNO¥D NYIHOLIVEd £EZHL
00 s¢e 00'SE 8TEES  ZI/¥1/ET SOVL ALITIEYINOODOY
AVEONE ¥ dWVLS YSOYIANOD Z2ETTL
6L°0F 6L'0F PEPES  ZT/¥TI/EI YATYES FOYLS0d
ONY $3MOS XENILIA TETHL
00°'g§2 0082 PELET et/vt/eT 2T0Z 'S DEA -TZ AON
d OTHEDNY ' ININLED 0EZTL
00'822 00" ZL 0TEE9 2r/vi/et FNOHE ADNIOUTWI
00951 SLEED Zr/%1/et FOYNDIS
IS ¥ SDIHAVYED HAL§ HHL NO A4 2R
T€'592 TE°592 FSEEQ gr/%t/z1 AD1dd0 MUY ’
977 ‘LOdEd ¥IYG ALISII0 8ZZWL
9% 9LL'T 505671 LGEED 2T/%1/21 SANNO¥D /DaE
9¢°%eT LSEED ZL/PT/21 NOISSINHOD DONINNYIZ
$9°505 LSEES eT/%1/21 LNVED d0I§ ¥a
997 9%¢ LSEES ZI/¥1/21 ATIAYES RWOD
0£°6€2 LSEED 2I/PT/2T SHANQISS TNNOD
0o-L9t LSEED ET/vT/2T ZTLD 1d3d LI
¥6'6T LSEES zT/%1/2T SPES-4FL INMOHd WHLXA-Md
TS 8Lt LSEES  TT/PI/ZT LNEHIQTIART WWOD
ONI VINMOJINWYD J4C TEIXEAN LZEZYL
00'008 00°'00S §0%ES  ZI/PT/ET YIODA OTTETH# MHD AWISY
AOUNYR MSIY DITENE YAVAAN 9Z2Z¥L
00°008 00° 00§ 0SEES ZT/%T/2T
Td JIVISE IYIAOWEW YAYAEN STTYL
59°88T S§9'88T SEVED ZT/%T/eT SADIA¥AS TYOIT AN
) ONI HDIAYIS TYDIAT YAYAIN vZEYL
0052 0052 68€E€9 2I/PT/2T LATIHEOR
NOISIATO HNISYHOUNG AEN [44 12
06 SLS’L 05 gLS L TLEEY ZT/PT/2T SADIAMES IATLDALO¥d QIIRD
SEDUNOSTE NYMNH AEN ZZZPL
0o TEE'Y 00" TZE'® €SE€9  gT/¥I/ET £1-A45 NOTIDELONd HITVAE
NYWOH-HLTYEH 40 AIQ AEN 122%L
00°981°eF 00'99T ‘2% 09€E9  EL/¥T/TT 180d44Ns ATHLNOW
. AYLSEE0E 40 AIQ AEN 0ZETL
0§'2TE‘T 05°ZIE'T PEFES 2r/et/et DNIZNINENEONIS
ALHAYS OITANd L43Q AEN 6TZHL
96 €71 96 €¥T TZYES CT/%1/21 NOILINAQYE LS
ALFAYS DITENd 40 I43d AN 8TZ¥L
09°659'% 00°916°2 ESPES ZI/P1/2T
TYLOL LNOOWY H#SNWHL qIVA ’ # o/fa HOILATHOSEd EIIOANI FOANIA THHMWAN
¥OEHD AOBHD
TT/PT/CT WALSIDEY ADEHD ZT/ET/BT ¢ @3ed unyg
s abeg ALNOOD AEHOLS S1ET8d foN 3rodsy




L

LB 296’V

8925

TL'EZSY'L

00 szo 'y

08'E%CT
00’52
00" ¥¥S
qL gz
TYLOL
AJEHD

afieq

99°18
Lg'og
EE'EER
E0CLBE'T
EL'S26L
a0 80¢
¥ 19
£6'8E
98°'%6
58°1
vz e
TZ g8t
ZSTLET
¥6"9Z2
TLLT
£8°TEE
T¥ 582
¥2 ve
80" €89
6€° 9L

2€° 202
LQ' 8BS
LA 1308 4

g8’

%"

6% ¥
88'g
9%t

60°

ie'eg
¥9°'8
971
T0°T

T

LT T
BY'6T
LLTT
€91

59"

424
TL'ESY'T
0008t
00 008
00°52L°T
08'£¥2Z
0052
00" ¥LIV
00°0€ET

LRAOWY

89EE9
88¢€E9
89€€E9
Z6EE9
Z6€€9
85€£€2
85€€g
8GEES
BSEE9
85€€9
ZHEED
BSEED
8G5€E€9
g5EES
CEEES
TEEED
CEEEI
26EE9
[434%:]
[3a4%]

Ra ]
ZLEED
ZLTEY

LIVES
L9%ES
LIOTES
LOVPES
L9%E£9
[5-5 2]
LIPEYD
LIPEY
LI%ES
LITED
LOPED
LOVED
Layee
LOTES
LIFPES
LetE9
L9%E9

£9¢E9
SHEEQ
9EELY
9EELED
¥ovES
TGEED

6GEEY

I 23

#E5NTAL

ZL/vT/TT

TI/PI/ET

2T/PT/2T
ZT/HT/2Y
zT/%1/21
ZI/¥1/21
ZI/%T/eT
ZT/%1/81
ZT/%l/et
ZT/T/ET

CT/PT/2T

e1/P1/21
TT/¥1/2T
ZT/¥1/2T
ZT/%T/2T
ZT/%1/2T
Zi/vt/eTT
ZI/PT/ET
2I/%T/2T
ZT/vr/eT

TI/PL/2T
TI/PI/2T
ET/PT/2T

ET/%T/2T
ZT/vT/ET
ZT/PT/ET
ZI/%1/e1
ZI/%t/eT
[AFAATEAT
2T/%1/21
ZT/%1/21
eT/v1/2T
Z1/81/21
eT/%1/2%
ZT/%1/2T
ZI/%1/2T
ZT/%1/21
ZI/%T/21
gi/v/et
ZI/P1/2T

gT/vi/et
ZT/¥T/2T
2T/¥T/2T
EI/¥1/2T
ZI/%1/e1
zT/%t/et
z1/%1/21
TI/HT/2T

qLYa

SIHOIT SLHOIT IS O N 9LT
0z D€ SIHOIT IlITALE HO
6T DE SIEOHIT LITALS
NOANYD dTIW XIS 0Tee
HENOHIWAOD WIS € § 82
15 D N TPT

SIHOIT LEHIALS SMYYVAS
SLHOIT 1§ O §

oA LINO IS 2 8

(s} ENIAYY YINYES 005
MYYd DA 15 F N sog
SHOINES HLYON THHd 008
SLHOTIT SIHOIT 23 § TES
AWYISYS LINO D § T2
MY IW SNEWETD WYS 06%
¥a N¥Ed SOLT

a¥ TIOL 001

A¥YE TI¥E LS NOSHWD
IN¥Id HIM ‘L& HINOS M 00T

WETYONOL DA
d0L0 Z296T-LFS
SNOTLYDINOWWOD-~Z1¥9-25T

LI

(DA) =1L
YENOISSIWHOD

va

HOL¥ASEA TYEINID
¥OSSHASSY
INIRGOTIATD ALINARWOD
(DA) A¥IA
QOOMADOT/TATA
NINAY/¥37T0dLIN0D
AITHIHS

ar

AJI¥AHS

S¥¥OoM DITAng

{DA) FHdI4
FIATODEA

AYETD

LNETIEL

WYd90dd YIQaW TY¥ID0S

ZI0Z DEA ONINEW TYIDOS
(0EET " Z06T ANI ALINIUL}
acoTd -aMdT daNYS INVH
dWY 0T 3704 T SNEWIIS
LOW DWE-L998LP8SLL IDOY
SESSY/SID BY6OLPESLL IOV

NOILAIHOSHEA ADIOANI

ZT/¥T1/2T ¥EISIOEE AJFTHD

ALNNOS ATYOLS

0D YIHMQE JTAIOVT VHHEIS

ONI SEDIANEE IYHOIH DES

a1 NI SEIIANES YEQTH 0gs

YHEH dBYYAEEYE SAUVHW LNIVS

ONI dddu
OTT LEO4SNTIL AS0M ONFY

SYEANVIAE LINDYID ONEY

(WD}  ONI 0D NVDUOW AVY
JOANEA

Zr/et/et

LETHL

IPETL

SkTvL

BFEYL

€PZVL
[44A4S

TPETL

O¥ZPL

TIENON
ASTHD
23eq uny

STETEd ‘OoN 31oday




S6' €L 6TIEEY zI/%1/2t VALYM 2L 1S

06'8% S6EEY ZT/P1/2T MHILYM ONIINIEA
56'%Z 9IPHLY 2I/¥T/2T
SAS YALYM SMOAVEW FAAONYL 6SZ¥L
96 LYEZ ST LTT 96€E9 ZT/%T/2TT qUI- N¥Ad SOLT
18 0€T 96EE9 2T/%T/2T S/M- QN¥IL SOLT
INEZHIAQEANY TYARNED IUL 8SCTYL
o000 00002 SPREY ZT/91/21
NYAY AHLIOWIL 'daONIJAFNEL LSTHL
00 TEE 0O TEE 0FEED ZT/9T/2T ZI0Z ' DIA-TZ AON
SESTYAYALNG d¥dd NAS 95Z¥L
F2° 1981 06'5E 86£E€9 ZL/vT/eT
LE'FE 9659 ZT/%T/2T
B 6L 86EE9 eT/PL/ET
86°9¢€T 86€E£3  ZI/¥T/eET
EL 16 86€€3  ZT/¥T/TT
LE'¥EE BEEEQ er/vi/eT
9% ' 99 86E£E£S  ZT/¥T/21
S2' 96T BGEED 2I/%1/et
EL ETT 86EEY ZT/%T/2T
8% 6L 86ELY zT/91/2T
99°58 BEEES  ZT/¥T/CT
€L TVT 86EEY ZT/%T/ET
8% 6L 86EED ZT/%t/21
£2°58 : B6EED ZT/%tT/et
£2°68 86E££9 ZI/%T/2T
8% 6L BEEE9 zr/vt/et
8% 6L G6EEEY zT/¥t/et
RILSAS ¥ALYM OD 1§ 55Z¥L
£8°123’'2CT 05°88L'%T 424 2] ZT/YT/TT STYEAN HIVANI
EE'EE8'OT T9EEY gr/vt/et L30ddNs ATHLHNOW
(DAY HEINED YOINIS 0D IS FSZFL
21°228'8¢e Zi'ZE8'8¢EL 0E%EY ZT/%1/21 GHATHOEY XWI AIJLES0¥d
JIDIRLEIU TOOHOS 05 IS ESZPL
007001 00" 00T £TEEY ZT/%1/21 HNOHd ADNEDUANA £4 LS
OT1 HOALIAEEAS 43473
SY VEE'T ST h6E’R PEEED gT/%1/21 1¥0ddNE do
ONI SHDIA¥ES ALIILA €45 152¥L
ST %99 ST %39 9TEES ET/%1/21 SAITAANS ONINYAT)
III £ DINIWOCQ 'HNOOTTIVES 0SZ¥%L
60°PLY 60" %LY 99EES TT/¥I/EZT ONITIIE FONEINGWY
W YOINQW 'HLIWS (32424
00°00T 00°00T 6E¥ES  ET/¥T/ET FOI4EC SAJTYEHS
ONI TOYINOD LSEd VIUHIs 8¥2Z¥L
PPTIST’S 6L 66 BSEES Z1/%1/2T SAVE TLT IS
€6°6E BSEES eT/%1/21 FOWEYD LINO 1S 9 8
00° 908 BEEEY ZT/vr/et LLYEEZO0 WIEd WSINNOL DA
£T'%0¢ FTEES ZI/PT/2T HSNOHEVIA ¥LLS
TE'BEC YTEEI ET/FT/ET HSNOHIYII TL IS
LE'OLE EEPEY ZT/¥L/TT COONNDOT
9 ' bhe EEVED ZI/PT/2T TI¥L
PB LS EEFEY ZT/PT/2T FOIJI0 SIITEIHS
DZ'2TT EEVEY ZT/%L/21 HDIJJQ SIITEIHS
55' B SPEEY eL/wL/2T AT WWOD IOL $5°86%
78 0¥ SPEE9 ZT/PT/2T A WWOD IOL v8°0%8
¥6' 021 8SEE9 zi/vt/et SIHOIMT SLHOIT O § Z%E
TYLOL LNNCWY HSNVYL A Lod # 0/a NOIZLAI¥OSHT ADIOANI HOANZEA FRENNN
MIZTHD ADEHD
2T/PT/2T HELSIOEY XDEHD TI/ET/BT ¢ @a®a uny

8 abeg ALNNOD AHEOLS STETHd *oN 3x0dey




10'TET 995 TYLOL SADEHD

00002 00002 PYEES ZT/%1/21 FEJ WOLYNIQHIOCD
NFYTH TESNYHAOOM TLERL
TE' 007 00°'00T EVEEY z1/%1/21 SEONYEEddY WYd
0002t EVELY eT/¥T/2T WS JODN
96 8T EVEEY 2T/%L/2T ‘dXE ONILEEW
SE'T EVEEY zT/%T/21
00°0ST ETEL9 ZT/PL/TT TIVE SYWISINHD *INZ
SSITHOD ‘ACOM 0LZYL
9€° SLS 9E' 5LS ZOPE9 ZT/PT/21 FOITAS 'EIEYD L¥EH -80S 0OS
00 A'dd0S VAVAAN NYILSEM 69Z%L
00 TLE 0oroe TO¥€9 2T/ PT/2T WEQITITOD
00902 T0¥E9 ZT/%L/2T Q108 dSnS 'WHO4IT00 TvoHd
00 S¥T TOBEY ZT/¥PT/2T WHOIITOD ‘ALINITYNTY
SY'T TYINANNQAIANE NHLSEM 89Z%L
Z0'0ET’¥ 20'0EE'Y CIEED  ET/¥T/Et SIMOdSNVEL HOIAYAS TYNNNY
FTEANYA % NIAALS 'HITANIM LIEPL
90'212 ERGE 241 ) 00%ES Z1/%1/et YEAYEAE-AMIT €08 0F
06" L8 00%E9 gr/%1/eT dWYT WONTA -dID UNS
SNI 0DaAM 99Z%L
00°'SZ9 00°529 LYFED er/v1/et TITEEWNYD ]
YINOYOD OO HOHSWHM §92%L
00°SL8 00591 9GEED ZI/BT/2T dYW OMINOE 'TYMENIN
00-0TL 95€E€9 Zt/v1/eT SNETA LINY 'TTYMEEIL
dSYNOISIA PICTYL
00°Z6T 00262 TPECO ZI/PT/ET ZT0Z ‘S DHAA-TZ AON
DNI S¥0OOL ALID YINIDUIA E9EFL
Z1' %8 14 2 SSYES eT/%1/21 LNAWHS THIYDH
TYIAISNANI EONYNIE QELINO [4:F4 )
05921 05°92T LOYES z1/v1/2% SLATHS SAWYH
27T YAYAAN JO0 ALIWMOILNN 192%L
00°0EL'? 00 0EL’Y SZEES  EI/¥I/2I NOILVHLSIDEY MOHS "EAVYL
NOIIYIDOEEY TEAVEL 5§ A 09Z%L
0D 6%E S8'6L TEPES z1/9vt/2t MT/I9INZEE HEIVM
5% 5§ 6TEED ZT/vt/eT HHIYM €L I8
S6°'¥E 6TEEY ZT/%T/2T YALYN ¥L IS
56'62 6TEE9 Z1/%1/21 HAIYM TL IS
TYLOL LNOOWY H#SNTIL HLYa # 0/d NOTLATHOSET FDIOANI HOGNEA YAGNON
ADHRD ADHHD
ZT/¥T/ET ¥ILSIOHAM NDHHD EI/ET/2T ' ®3wq uny

6 abeq ALNNQD AHIOLS SIET1Ed :off jxodsy




UANOISSIWNNOD

ZT/%T/2T AL¥Q AOEHD

10 TEZ'9PS

TYLOL $UDEHD

NOIL¥ZIUOHLOV ONV MEIAEY 40 INHWIHQITMONIDY




TREASURER REPORT




-S6°8EZ'¥8L7BT  CC” 00" -6L°8929 TE'LERSAL Z¥'S6L°B0E'T -€B S60'B6S’'T -T0 L¥T'0BT’ST SANNI TTY TYLOL
-00°058'LED oo’ 00" 00" 0T 6TE'LT 89°8€8ZE -85'¢80 '8€ -CES¥E'6¥9 NOISSIWHOD WSIHNOL 24 UEZ
-SL°LE8'ESY'T [ 00" 00" 00- 00°0T8B"92T -C0°ZLE'ST -SLUSEETYIS'T LDECO¥ IV DA 0ZZ
-T8 L¥S 69 00" 00" 09" TE ERT' 0% 9T PEL'S -¥9 TETLE -¥9 €€£°88 anngd Sa1d TIND 5. JdTHEHS OTE
~0Z ELL¥B (' 00" 00" 00" €1 ¥5E'88 ~Z5 P6LT0 -18'2EE72ST SLNHD IYYAAAd $0T
-6€°8LT8SE'T 00" 80" 00’ 0g* 00" ~0E" S8 -60° €60 '8BST ‘T MOVERYd THL GOT
-ZZ 95%’9 00" 00" 00" 00 00" co" -ZT 95% ‘9 aNNd M¥Yd GET
00° 00" 20" 00" 00" 00" 0c" 00" IAN THL 60T
-06°8¥ESE ("N 0o’ 00" 0o’ 00" -00"ZES -06°978 %€ aNNd LENOD EOILSNC LBT
-¥9°080'8T [T'N 90" 00" 00" 00" -£5°666°€ -T0° T80 %1 INIAIDOY INIOIANI SBT
-997009'02 60" (DN 00" 00" 00" -00 FhL -99° 968’61 IA0D IDTHISIA 08T
-FETZRELE co" oo’ 00" 0g" 00" 00* - TYTLE QEVOd NOILVENMDEN ¥ ¥IVd SLT
-TE° 848 ZOT 00" 00" 00" 0g* €6 86T 6T ~¥L ETBIE -6% £52°06 HI¥IS OLT
-0L"9TE'0ST 00" 00" 00° ag" 00" €59'%T -8Z°5%6 ~Z¥ ¥ED'¥IT aNNd XDOTONHDA, SST
-€5 909 8¢ 00" 00" 00" 00" 66°126'98 -£5'909 8¢ -65°' 18698 1930 T00HOS CST
-65° 2Tz 00T 60" 09’ 00" 00" 55°258°'0SF -85°60T 002 -95°555 °05% I00HDS 06T
-00"¥59°L 00" 90" 0g° 00" 00" -00°0L -00'¥85°L JANOD HNEE 0%T
-80°£9T ' LET cc* 00" 00" E6°0%8'L Z8'95T'0T -ZE°£59°81 -19°L09‘9€T ¥AMIS SATATd YINIDHIA OET
-66°SE8'ZET ' 00" 00" 00" 19°8%2°¢ -52° 98 -SE°866 'FET ZLIZ VINIDYIA 40 NMOL 0ZT
-99°6LC ¥ ce” 00" 00" 00" 29°8LI 0e" -8278T6'¥T TUIH Q0D 40 NNOL CTT
-00°000'000'T [N 00" 00" 00° 00" 60" -00°000°000°T NOILYZITISVIS CCT
-5€°9LZ7'66 60" 00" 00" ELLLY'] $6° 000792 -Z0 LET'EF -00 865 'S86 WALSAS WAIYM C6C
-96 €T ISLT ce" 00" a0’ 00" 00" -68°5LT'8T -LO L0 EELTT aMNd TANIONYLSYEANT Gep
-08°206'S1E oc” 00" 00" 00" 00" oc’ -08°Z06 'STE SIDEO0Ud TYLIAVD CLG
-0F ‘€69 18T [ 00" 00" 0" 00" ~00 Z9E'ET ~0F TEE'89T NOTLISINGY INAWAINDE 05¢
-00°000 00T [N 00" 00" 00" 00" oc” ~G0°000°COT HDIA¥ES 050
-$Z ZV0 'TLS oe” 00" 00" 00" 00°99T 2% -£1°T¥E 6T -TT 998’985 IDTELSIA F¥Id OFC
-9€°LT8 06T oo 00" 00" 00" €8°9LT'0T ~PBTLEV L -GE 966 €61 ADNEDYHEWE HYI4 SEC
-ZETTLT'TOT [N 00" 00" 59°L80LIE G0°00€ €9 -86°BTI¥ 66T ~¥0° 0¥ 181 IHLI OEC
-00°ST o’ 00" 00" 00" 00" oc’ -00°§T NOIINLIISAY ¥20
-9TT0FE0T0 T [+]vig 00" 00" Ty E3T'0CE b6 ¥ED 'L -Z0°96L 80T -6V Z¥F'6CE Saeour ¢ze
og” oe* 00" 0o° 00" 00 oe” 00" XVYL- HONYLSISSY INSDIOGNL STC
-9T"S6TSLS oo 09" 00" 00" Z8°BED'¥% -S0°699°¢C -26°895°9L5 TYOIAEK INZDIANT GTC
-EBT85EISEE L cc" 00" -6L°889 B0°599°¥9% 9€'0ES'BIZ -LOETL'6LY ~TF T0E°96€ L TYYENId 100
00° 008 00" 80" 90" 00" 00" 60 00°00g JOSSESSY  HSYD ALLEd SO6
00°000°T (' 00" 00" 00" 00" oe’ 00°000°T J4IYEHS HSYS ALLEd 306
00°00T'T 0¢* 90" 00" LY 00" oo 00°00T'T HSYD ALLHd £08
0E"6EF [N 00" 00" LY 00" co" DEBEF SNIOD 70 T06
0E°009'588'T ce” 00" €6'70L'CT 00" 00" 29°ZTOT'LL SLTTEL'SEL'T INNODDY DD ODYYd STTaM 66T
00 06" 00" 00" 00" 00" 'R 00" SETYS ALYEA0Hd ¥ 40 € 96T
00" cc" 00" 00" 00! 00" "IN oc’ SAUYDD ANYE SSENISNE L6T
98 TLE'BI9°L ce- oo 9€° 08T T 00" 00" 0e" G ZGB1LIN L JNAODOY dISHT HIVLS 96T
§9°968'00T°C oo° 00° -€2°5B8'ET -TE LEB'SEL  -Z¥SEL'@OZ'T @S E66'0ES'T €0 TTVP’BBE'T MMWE MI HSYD S6T
00" oc” 00" 00" 0o’ 00" (‘N co* SAD> TYNOIINN ALID €6T
09" ve- 00" 00" 00" 0c* oe” ee” AONVENGNT HITYIH 267
00" 00" co" 00" 00" 00" O eo" OMIOTOR SEXYL aI¥nd3S 006
00" 00" 66" 00° 00" Q0" 1N o’ ONIGIOH SIXYL CIENDISNN 008
TI €91’ % 00" co" 0o’ 00" e EEN % 24 4N ] ONIQION LuA0D IOTHELSIA ¥61T
EL'988'0ZTL 00" ' 6.7 829 00" 0c” 1N V6 LSZ'0TT L LANEYW XANOW ODUYA S1TaM 16T

ANV IYE DNIONA

1IN0 SYEZISNVEL NI SUIISNTEL

SEIEDN0A NUNOL  STTIOHAYd

SINFWISINGSTA SLJIEDHER

CEYMEQd Tl

NOLLATWIE3d IOV

ZT0Z/TT dod
LITHS DNIDNYTYH XTHLNOW
ONIINNOOOY SoHIENSYIUL
T sheg AINSVAEL ALNOOD ATFOLS

GER0I0T €T/20/T0 uny
ceIzEl :oN 3jrodey




00°69T ZI/0€/1T

TE 08 ZT/0E/TT
S9°€E8’'€E eT/0E/1TT
T9° 18 ZT/0E/TT
00°€L9 ZT/0E/TT
BG 88¢"T ZI/0E/TT
92" 0% ZI/0E/TT
0% LE ZT/0e/1T
98" $ES’'9 ZT/0E/1T
86 a¥ 21/0€E/11
8% ETE ZTT/0E/1T
66° 95T ZE/0E/TT
TLTIPT TT/0E/TT
00°CEL, CT/9T/TT
05" ¥86°T ZI/9T/TT
00°8T CT/9T/T1
00°509'8 CT/9T/TT
00" €T ET/9T/T1T
00°00C"'T ZT/9T/11T
0081 CT/9T/TT
85802 TT/9T/1T
00" 818 ZI/20/TT
€6 0LY ZT/20/TT
00°69 TT/e0/1T
Q092 ZT/Z0/1T
00°008°T 2T/20/1T
00 0S¢t ZT/20/TT
00 50T ZT/20/T1T
Q0°0¢€ 21/20/1T
05°6T TTI/6T/0T
9B LTT ET/6T/0T
00°5€T ZL/6T/0T
SL°TE ZT/S0/0T
00°00S'% 21/50/0T
SZ 6T TT/TZ/6

S0°05T'T zZT/12/6

SL°SE 21/L0/6

8T 6% z1/%e/8

05°S¥ Z1/%e/8

05 1L ZI/0T/8

666 eT/0T/8

SLTT2T ZT/LZ/L

00°Z¢ IT/%0/1T
00" 0T it/te/v

98°2T o1/LZ/8

£6° 081 0T/2T/¢

TS 'L90'E 60/%0/2T
9% 8% 60/02/1T
7662 60/9T/1

€L L 80/T0/L

865 80/T0/L

Q0°se 80/6T/S

00 L%Z BO/8T/E

S8'LT Lo/st/eT

QUNOWY 238d Ja2UD

ATTEA ‘' rTTEMNMOSE

NO¥HEWYD ‘HSHENVYATYD ‘NMOHH
WAQAINN YITOONIW-dEIDINd
SINNEG ‘MOTIIH

DLW TYIDHIWWNOD YIAVNHEd
POLZH YOIHAWY 40 JNVE
TAYES HONAYHANODHTHIL I3IY
7T IT ALLTIGON I%IY¥
SSANTIAM ONY HITVIH JuY
SYE0OM MYS XAdv

d40D SNI HAIT SYLINIWY
DNI 0081V

ONI NON SYodMIV

0D ¥Y dEENDONEY ¥ VINIDUIA
(DA} HEINID ¥OINES 0D LS

Vdd TYNOILUYN JLYLS HIATIS

dHLSYId INOEOOYL T dTYNOA
W VEONYS ‘a¥04avy

NHOL dIAWA "YISIT

¥ OIAYLDO ‘Yi1sHEND

SLNHY JVLE TIY

DT YAOYAEN LEANLSHM
ANEYM . BYJdE0 ‘NEWAL

¥dd TYNOLIYN HLIVLS HEATIS

T W YEANYS fquoddvy

NHOP JIAVG ‘¥MSIT

III HONH ‘dEHOWIIVD

Y. QOIAYLDO ‘YISHUD
BYH0HHd ‘¥EINES

W YTEANYS ‘quUOaavdy

¥SIT ‘HONVH

HYH09Ed ‘dRONES

W YHONYS ‘qdodavd
NCOTYS do0Td A0 laddng
N IANYS S a¥cdavd

ONI AY¥ES NOILONAOUd d0wHD
W YEaNYs ‘quodaavy

IADIA % T1Id ‘IILATWYL

W YEANYS aHoJavd

W YIONYS ‘ayoaavd

dTl ANYdOYd SYOTHINY

W YHANYS S quodadd

ONI dDIA¥HS "I¥OHET YOVAEN
Hp0dd  ‘ LEIALEYOEd

ANVHS ‘NOXIA

4dIld ‘a¥EG ‘ACNOED dd4TNd
d FOoL® 0SH AHTMOY¥D NIIUYW
FFYISHd ‘HIMINT

MAYID ONITHEN
YNILSTHY ' LLnd

BOTYE ¥EITYMIDNS

XATYA I NIAEX

SNYOT AWOH HAIMAMINOOD

: DT SYENILYYd SdD

sweN ssioTdum/Iopuss

gT/0e/TT - oomOO\o Wox g

666666 ybnoayy T
S}o9Yy buTpuelsano

DNILNAODOY SwHHEYNESVHYL

FOSUD WOIg

BT ¥#5-TT

T abeg ALNOOD ATI0LS

Z9TTOF
SLOPOV
LLOTOT
0S8E€0%
8E€800T
95466

61T9€0¥
£9966

TS9E0¥
€8T00T
8STOO0T
SGCTOO0T
685T0T
P68E0F
9ZLTOT
CT6EDY
050%0F
Z06E0%
Z90¥%0%
826¢€0%
S9966

S90%0%
68LEQT
E€Z6E0¥
Z06E0%
Z50¥0%
ZBOEOV
BE6E0T
656E07
Z06E0%
LyOP 0%
6S6E0%
Z06ED0F
95%TO¥
C06E0%
LVYSE0T
Z06E0%
SLYTIOP
CO06EOT
Z06E0F
6F6E0T
Z06E0%
69CTOT
T89C0¥
6Z600%
S¥6C0¥
PYFEOT
6Z¥EOT
S8LPTOV
S90€07
£€S0E0F
S66C0%
S6TTOF
6EBEOT

00 S61
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 G6T
00 96T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 SG61
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 S61
00 s6T
00 961
00 S61
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 S61
00 S61
00 S6T
00 S61
00 G661
G0  S6T
00 S6T1
00 S61T
00 SeT
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
Q0 S6T
00 S6T
00 S61T
00 S6T
00 Se&T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
g0 S6T

# uogzsg beog Hued

SWTL unyg

ZI/ET/CT

€EO¥FL MDD
CEOPL  AD
TEOPL MO
0E0FL MO
6Z0¥L D
8C0%L MO
LZOVL MO
SZ0¥L N0
SZO0vL D
VZOPL MDD
£€CO0¥L 3D
TeobL MO
TZOPL MDD
600%L WD
TOO®L 4D
866€L WD
L66EL D
¢86EL MO
LSEEL D
€EeEL D
LOGEL MO
£06EL MO
068EL MO
8LBEL D
g998€EL D
QgBEL D
FPEBEL MO
ggBEL D
€08EL D
SSLEL WD
LOLEL MDD
SL9EL  HD
SZ29€L N2
9E5EL  MD
ELYPEL D
LIVEL D
OvEEL O
ZEEEL MDD
S0CEL MO
€80EL WD
866CL MO
¥96ZL D
£960L FO
LZ¥69 D
€59.L9 D
FPTC99 MO
65%59 D
8€ES9 MO
SESZ9 MO
S6809 MO
T1€809 MO
€E¥09 MDD
0ZBes Mo
6€£16S MO

# osyd dr

=23ed uny

0§LTHd :oN 3xodey

-~ )




0E"¥9 Z1/0e/11

DG LET CT/0E/1T
05 LET EI/0E/1T
0S5 LET ZT/05/1T
00" 0%Z ZT/0€/TT
00" 0S§T CI/0E/1T
Z5°89¢ ZI/0E/1T
60" 0TE Z1/08/1T
9€"Z9¢E ZE/0E/TT
0S°TET ZT/0E/TT
TL 967 ZT/0E/TT
00°Z9T ZT/0E/11
06°TET ZT/0E/TT
S9°860°T CL/0E€/TT
00°'SG2Z CL/0E/TT
£6° 8T CT/0E/1T
00" 00Z‘C TT/0E/1T
00° 08T ZT/0E/TT
00" ZLS EI/0E/IT
0E"TIGL ZT/0E/TT
00°SZT ZT/0E/1T
Z9°'0DSE ZT/DE/TIT
59°Z€€E ET/0E/1IT
§8°¢ CT/0E/TT
00" 8LT TT/0E/1T
6% SL ZT/0E/IT
8% €£SE’S CT/0E/11
00°00§ ZT/0E/TT
06 6LY CT/0E/TT
0T 8TL ZT/0E/TT
Te s ZT/0E/TT
00" 80T ZT/0E/TT
0S5 LET ZY/0E/TT
00" SET ZE/0C/TT
05" TET ZT/0E/TT
SE° ¥ ZT/0E/TT
00" €6 CLT/0E/TT
00" SLY¥ TL/0E/1T
00 0ET TT/0E/TT
§Z 956 ZT/0E/TT
00'008°S CT/O0E€/TT
TZ'G6E°T ZT/0€/TT
00°59% CT/0E/TT
L6 FLE ZI/0E/TT
G0 L8S CT/0E/TT
99951 TT/0E/1T
9T 66T°'T ZT/0E/TT
00 GET 2I/0€/1T
00008 TI/0E/1T
98 6¥%T ZI/0E/TT
00" 8BLT ZT/0e/11
00 TILT ZTI/0E/1T
00 TLT ET/0e/TT
00'988°2 ZT/0E/1T
Junouy a3ed Moo=y

ZT/0E/IT - oomOO\o
666666 UBNOIUL T
gyoeyy Burpuerlsino
PNILNOODOY S, dHEENSYHYL

D ALITIIN 3 10D NIVINAOW
NOA® YANOW 'H300W
HYYOgEd ‘JJ00N

T YHHLYNNY ‘NON H¥A-HYOOR
. ‘Y HEFIINAEW ‘HETIIH

d IVIYDIYN VIYLLYYH

I SHDIA¥ES TVIDNYNIS NOZA'1
YATIOILANOD 0D NOAT

DNI LSISSY-HIAIT

D YANTIY ‘HET

LEHMAIW TIVEWIN

T EOVT ‘EINNEN

N¥Sng ‘sHNor

q30d 18EM SINOL

ORI XTI00

OIT gdr

DTT =EDEA0S TLI
TIDNNODEAOD TYNCILYNIIILNY
ONI SSHTAIIM SAONVTIHDIH
ONIDVWICUOIN IYISEI HODIH
ENIVIIOT ‘ NNYWIIHH
NIZEDS AdNIH

¥ OIAYd ‘LuvH

STY0A YANIVH

ONI "D'M°YV'H

ONI STIVD

OTT ADMENH SUHXTA

HWOH "IVHANGd SAUNIHZLIA
d'T SYDTIINIEA

ONI SESIYd¥AINA NOSNOIHA
0D S0¥d JIWIAYS

[ QUYNOET ‘HEONILLE
NOJYHS ‘NOXId

NNV HLEGVZITH ‘AYd

T A9¥El ‘NOLXOHD

DNI A¥EAS NOIXSAQOMd Jodd
¥ OIAYIDO ‘YISHND

NHOL ITHONTAD

(DA) FIDINOWHD MDOLSHOD
d SETIVHD ‘TIIdaEdNO00
FHYNSYANL NOSEYD A0 ALID
MNYE TYNOIIVN ALID
ALIODS /NATIUYW ‘YOTSNYHD
dIHSYANIUVE ODT1HD

YAH TYNOIDHY HOHVIL NOSIYD
SENIDNE TIYHS NOSIYD

ONI q¥od TYIIAYD

HAYS ¥ SSYID MDOT M % D
T SINNEQ ‘OTITIYIELLIONG
IYNOISSHAOYd ¥ SS5SANMISNY
SIMET IILODS ‘TiEdEndg
ENYD HYIYS ‘IENENng

d ATIOW ‘LININg

TIEM ® dM0Dd AYMDYW Hp0¥d

sweN osAoydus/iopuss
woexdg

HOBYD WOII

BT:P5:TT

z abeg ALNNCD AHAOLS

C86E0¥
6F0%0%
LSTTO¥
0ZSEQF
9¥FEQY
968E0¥
[ArFANE
TSLZ0T
0E€E0TOT
6TSECT
68%E0T
OFPTEQY
EBTEO®
S56600T
TBLEQY
LTEEOT
PEBEOQY
6¥CE0T
S68T0%
78600T
LBETOF
O¥0E0Y
STGEOY
LO0F¥0Y
EBEEOY
¥S800T
Ze6E0¥
L0B00T
SLEEOF
SB¥T0T
SLLOOT
650%0%
S8ETO¥
925c0¥
TI0E0¥
LPSE0Y
8C6E0Y
8LOTOY
25966

LTBEDY
S0S00T
SSCEDY
80%10%
89ZE0¥
09500T
§5500T
Z6L00T
S€00T

ELOVOT
£9%001
TLOEOY
Ov6E0¥
LEZTEOV
E0BEOY

00 961 LBO¥L D
00 S6T 980%L MO
00 S6T S80%L VO
00 Se&T ¥80%L MO
00 96T £80%L XD

00 S6T Z80FL D
00 SeéT i80%L AO
00 S6&T ogovi MO
00 S6T 6LOFL WD
00 96T 8LOVL MO
00 SaT LLOVL D
00 S6T 9LOFL AD
00 SeT SLOVL MO
00 S6T FLOFL D
00 S6T ELOVL D
00 S6T 2LO0vL D
00 S6T TLOVL AD

00 S6T 0LOFL D
00 861 690%L AD
00 56T 890¥%L D
00 G661 LOOYL D
00 S6T 990¥%L D
00 S61 S90¥L ¥

00 S61 vYoO0¥L  AD
00 S&7T £90¥L D
00 S6T cO0¥L AD
00 S8T 190¥%L D
00 S6T1 090%L D
00 SeTl 6S0¥L MO
00 S&T 850¥L A2
00 S61 LSOVL AL
00 S6T 950%L MO
00 S671 SSOFL D
00 S&T ¥SO0¥FL 2D
00 S61 £S0FL M2
00 96T ¢s0¥vL D
00 S&T TSO¥FL D
00 GS6T 0S0¥%¥L D
00 S61 6¥0O¥L AL
00 S6T 8¥O¥L D
00 S6T L¥OPL D
00 S61 9¥0¥L D
00 G661 S¥O¥L D
00 G671 YYOPL D
00 S61 EvobL MO
00 S&T E¥O¥L MO
00 S61 T¥O¥L  AD
00 S6T 0%0¥%L AD

S6T 6E€0¥FL D
56T 8EOFL MO
LEOVL D
S6T 9L0¥%L D
S6T SE0FL MO
SE6T FPEOTL MO

l=lalolelols]
ODO00C00
u
=)}
—

# uosxed bog jueg # ooyn dL

IoBWTL uny

ZT/ET/2T * ®3ed unyg
05LT8g :ON 3I0day

-




96 LEB'TL
LS LOE
00668
S6°T99°S
00 F6F T
05 ZIL'E

Junouy

ZT/0e/1T
EI/0E/1T
ZT/0E/TT
ET/0E/TT
ZI/0E/TT
ZT/0e/11
ET/0e/1T
ZI/0E/T1T
ZT/0E/1T
CI/0E/1T
21/08/1T
CT/0E/1T
ZT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/1T
eT/0c/1T
ZI/0E/1T
EI/0E/1T
ZI/0E/TT
ZT/08/1T
TI/0E/TT
2T/0E/1T
ZI/0E/1T
ZT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/1T
eT/0e/1T
ZI/0E/1T
CT/0E/TT
2I/0E/1T
ZTI/0E/TT
2T/0c/1T
ZT/0E/TT
ZT/0E/TT
CT/0E/TT
2T/0E/TT
ZT/0E/T1T
ZT/0E/TT
ZI/0E/T1T
ZI/0E/TT
CI/0E/TT
ZI/0E/TT
ZT/0E/TT
ET/0E/TT
ZT/0€/11

S3rd IM2RYUD

ZI/0E/IT - 00/00/0
NoayD woxg
sx29YD Butpuelging
DNILNAODOY S dHINSYHIL

666666 UbnoIyy I

6LLSOS6STH/ATIAN IS8 AHN
ELLGOSESTR/MILTT IS AMN
2T YAYAEN LENLSHM

0D AddNS YOYAIN NAHEISHEM
d QUEYHDIY ‘HSNOHTHEM

VHA AS MNVL DILARS SHHALVM
DNI S¥AOL ALID VINISYUIA
¥NIA INAWITAOH SH00NYE Sn
N 40 SEHOIA¥ES HIIS GALINO
TYIALSNANT HONYNIA JHLINO
NYAY ZHLOWIL ‘HEONTAITAL
HSINEG ‘ENIHYQLOIA-YHMOYHL
SESTIAYALNT AVHEd NNS
TYOIOHN TEMANLS

qYITD 0D I8

2711 HOHELIOEHAS

ONI SHNENFUYITILNT TYIDOS
YALNED DN¥d ¥ qo0d SHITKHS
W ¥OINOW ‘HLIWS
SEIYLSNANI HILVLS JEATIS
0D ¥EMOd DIATIIVd VHUHIS
ANVYAWOD FIYDINAEHD VE¥dIs
DONI SHEDIAMAS TVEOTD D48
a7 NI SEOIAYIS TVEOTH Dd8
YHH qI¥YEdEEd SAYYW LNIVS
QNI 0oddny

HELSYId INOLODYr T OrTYNOY
DNI SMOHSOYOH

NI ONIAYOSANYT NEguD ONId

W VIANYS °aqiodavd

ONI STVINALYN GIWNYIAd
071 SHILYAJONd NYDIWJIYIA
I OD HONUYNIJ TYNOISSHEAOHEd
HOIYESTd ALI¥OTHA

SSHODY ¥AIWIAJ

DNI $EMOd AZNLIA

0 OTHONY ’INIYLHEA
YSHUAHL ‘VHAIZNYd
NOILDOELOEd HATJd AYIHIIAC
IS ¥ SOIHAVYD HIIS HHI NO
ONI LOoddHd ¥2I440

dLNED HLTYHEH TYNOIIYdNDD0
YHINYH ‘NEINGO

DT SNHOL YOWAHN

{ONY) a1 dNTd YOVAIN
AHANTAFT 2IT90d AAN

Td SNI ADNESY 2ITdNd AIN
SEOYNOSTE NYWNH AEN
ALIAVS DITENd 20 ILdAd AEN
SATOIIHIA JOILOW IS0 ARN
AFTIOLANOD AIN
NOTIYIOJHECD HON

SLAYd OLNY DN

ANYOLLY IJTULSIT TYNOILYN

JweN 9sAoTdwg/Iopusp
wozg

BT %S:1T

ALNNOD AEIOLS

050006
050006
SS0%0%
0DZ6TOT
&6530%0F
080€0T
£E68E07
BE6CO0¥
STLEOY
€90¥%0¥
SF0¥0¥
LZ2EOQY
Z68E0F
LB9Z0T
LZLTOT
SQDEOQY
£90¥%0%
y8EE0V
o2PSEQ¥
LIZEOQT
OE9TOT
S6ST0T
OTCTO0T
TVEEOT
T#CZ0T
9200T

050%07¥
TCOEOQY
GELEOY
C06EQY
TSTCOT
88TEO¥
¥90¥%0%
9ZTEOQT
S¥PEOT
PEPIOT
S68£0%
OE9E0¥
9LOY0¥
0ZTE0T
€8LZ0T
80866

60VI0Y
FO00¥O¥
(AR EA L
6TETOT
TI#CT10T
696T0T
TELECT
0BZTOT
9CTTIOT
98CLOV
6LZ0O0T
858¢C07%

00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 Se6T
00 S6T
00 961
00 S6T
00 S6T1
00 S61
G0 S6T1
00 S6T
00 S61
00 S6T
00 S61
00 S61
00 Se6T
0 961
00 G671
00 S671
00 S6T
00 S61
00 SeT
00 861
00 96T
00 S6T
00 S6T1T
00 86T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 961
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 96T
00 S6T
00 96T
60 S61
a0 96T
00 S6T
00 961
00 96T
00 96T
00 561
00 S6T
00 S6T
06 SBT
00 S6T
0C S61
00 S6T
00 S&61
00 S6T
00 S6T
00 S6T

# uosixag beg yued

i DUWITL uUny

ZI/€T/2T
0GLTIE

€eEEL Mg
LBEEe ¥Wd
TPIPL D
OFTPL D
GETVL AD
BETPL D
LET#L D
SETPL M¥MD
PETTL D
CETTPL MDD
CETYL AD
TET¥YL D
QET¥®L MO
6ZTVPL MO
8ZTPL MDD
LZTFL MDD
SETI¥L D
SET¥L D
¥Z1¥%L D
CTTPL D
TZIPL ¥D
QCT¥L MDD
6TTI¥L MO
BTT¥L HD
LTT¥L MO
9TTPL D
STTHPL MWD
PITPL ¥D
ETIT¥#L ED
ZTITPL MO
TITFL D
OTT®L M¥D
60T¥L D
BOT¥L WD
LOT¥L D
90T¥L ¥D
SO0T%L  AD
YOTI¥L MO
EOT®L MDD
ZOT¥#L  HED
T0THL D
COT¥L XD
660%L AD
860FL D
LEORL D
960%L D
S60¥L D
F60FL MO
L60%L  AD
ce0¥PL MO
T60%L MO
060%L D
680%L M2
880%L D
# osyn di
- 833ed uny
(oN 3acday

-




T6 020°‘TEE *Te30d

16 0Z0°TIZE 1 TR305 jueq
T T09°T TT1/92/5 L5IQ TVIDIAND IS¥IA OO0 LS TILEOF 00 G661 0ZL69 dA
zerzie'e T1/%2/S LSIQ TYIDIAND ISUId 02 IS TILEOT 00 S6T 6TL62 dA
0T 0% 60/%T/2T EILIL NYOIYEWY LSdId £GE00T 00 S6T 11589 dA
b A 5 o ZI/62/TT ATd440dD ‘dOHTOVM 866 00 S6T ZEPEL Ud
68°665 Z1/62/11 6LLSOGESTY/HILEY IS AHN 050006 00 S6T TEFEE Ud
60"SZT’'T ZT/TIZ/TT LZZTH# DOSSY YHAIHDIA HUTH T0S006 00 S6T 8ZFEE dd
§%'S0S Zr/i1z/tT XYL JALaEY SNI HSYM/AIddWE LOE006 00 S6T SZ¥EE  ¥d
62 2T 1L eT/1e/T1 BLLSOSESTH/IILET 1S AN 050006 00 GS6T STPEE ¥
Junouy a3eg ¥oayD sweN oslojdwg/iopusan # uosasd bsg yueg # yooup dr

. Zgr/0e/11 - oomoo\o woxd
666666 UBNOIUL T HOSUD wWoId
syoayD burpueasano
ONILNAODDY S« dTANSYIAL BT:%G:TT : SWLL un¥ gI/ET/2T ¢ ©38d unyg
¢ mmmm waznoowmmowm omhﬁmmHOZuuommm

T 2




| abed

E0'E09'08 S| LSET S [vOP S| 89°0L S ][OB0SLTS[0ESE $[8525L'6 $[OLLvOT § 1586 S| T6v9b'Z S SSPEE § | BOTEL 5 | 0SSIEE § | 96STTL § | ZLOSCE S | €85580T § | SLOL6ET S | 6LTEL'VE S | TWLOLANWVYD
- sl - sl e -8 -8 I R I T I T N e T T O T T
- sy - %1 - &1 - g} - % - s - %5 - 5] - & - & - - gl - &g - gl - S - ST 15l00d
- $1 - $1 - S| - $1_ - $ - 5 - 5 151a Xd
51N

9L EL'T sleser s - G| 89°0L Seves S]SCE S| T6'SET S 4922 S[SYT S [evE  $[89F  S[9gE  §[TEes  S[EEsST  §[IvEP §TTéves 5 - $1Z0DES & | J3SNNIVLIOL
9L 60T'T s L8 % 0T s |vetr % - S | TLETT s [ T21E $]1Et HESHS HIEA] I S| itsy % | S6'EL HELSTS [ HEa% [ T9'28% S ETO0Z/Z107
00'S2T sloece §| - $18859 slopst S[see A ETR? $|vTc  $[60€ slsv0  s[150 $|66% HES § $[sozz 51 - HIER $ | ¥OIid TVLOL
- S - $ - 5 ZI0Z/T10T
00'SZT $ | 02T $ - %859 sJoost s|see A5 $|ovT HIEA % | 60°E HEL] $ | 150 5| 86 86T $ S 18022 3 - S [ av'iv 3 |ewgng
8¢9/ S| 6ET $ - HER] HEE HE4 S |ere HEED §| 800 FREER s | 8z0 4| 8T0 B HET s [49t S| v8'Er H 99'67 S| Trog/otoe
79'8Y sltgo S| - slEvt HEE 5 - sy s | z80 HETIEE s$]ztp §|EE0 S|S8T 1 €50 FED s[ree sl - HIETS 5| otroefenoT
U0SSISEY

LTBIEGL S - s | vOy 3 - $|erbe9T S (S02Z8 $|Z9919'6  $ [ BO'SZOT S [90°/6 S [GULGELT S [ FBGZE S [TEBTZ S| 6TTOLE S [E900T'T §[95SOZTE S [ TOTZ'9T $ | SZBZ6'ST $ [ CLTO9€Z $ [SIVIOL IMOJ3N

- 84 - & - & - gV - el - &1 - e - & - el - & - & - g - TRV - &P - gl = & - ¢ | poanasgpungdy

LTBIE'GL § - S| oy $ - Sl Tr've9'e s | sozs 6299196 S [60°SZOT $[90°46 5 |6UOEv'? § | L8962 § [ ZEBTZ $ | 6TTALE S| E900TT S | GESOCE S FOTe99T S| SLBLGEL § | ZLTO9EC § |GIUND3S IVIOL
LEVSEVL S - S - SISEOILTS | - S|sever's S| TL9s5'T $[/B16 $ | £6'S08'7 S [ PETIE S| TY0T S| 98'E9SE S| TTSPOT $ | vS9E0'E 5 | ¢S OULSL S | S.BIGEL S | BLP9TZ § | EI/ITIVIOL

ETPEL S 98'9T HIE STLT0 sty $]850 S[6E0 S|659 SIPT s[19s S 1 60'62 H $8'59 S| ssessyjerads
EXEEZE] - S1v0P S - $ 1 S69ILT S - S [ 682016 S |T8ESST S[0LT6 S [99TOEZ S| 92TIE $[TTI0C S| ZTLSS'E S [ BLEROT $ | EGOEQE S5 | SHIILGL & | GLBIGEE 5 | Ve 8bale & ET0Z/T10T
Or'E10'S [ - S - [ - S1ibiee $|s0zs  §|Z6T6R $ [ 8g'89 % | 6E'S $|95F2F $[€54T S |TLIT § | EESET § | TU'SS S | 7889t S | 60'SE8 [ - S| ¥6'986T & | UORAIVIOL
TOEELT S - H - S - TE'GLY - 5l iriet I S| weE S| TeeL HENT L] S| LEIT S | DECE S| ¥6'96 S | 6vE0s S G6LZETT & | Z10Z/110T
€08 S - S| - $1 - 5 1STT95 §$(S0Z8 & [SL002 S|8v8r S [SZZ  §$|¥BOS S |fivi $[09%  §lovv®  S|TrEE 5 | §BIL $i09TE 5] - HEEE L
86'E607C s] - I s - S|TrZey §[s078 § | 0EZ8T HEED slotc  S|Triv  S[669  $|99% s|ives HESE HEFE) HESAEE $|Eseve S| TIOZ/OTOC
T¥'98T s| - HIEE HEE HEATEEEE § [s¥Er $]teT HERE slero  S[ve0  s|eTs $|S5T s|osy S| PEE? R HEES s | oroz/eo0z
- - - - - 600Z/8007

YIUNSYIYL

TWIOL %e /v | INJBAO | %9%¥/v [S211vN3d [deeqAed 1¥L | w3wa/adld Iivr 02 HINOA | A¥L1S340Od | D2IWANI | GIWaNI V1S NOY dv) ES dOHIS Q19 15NANI | TvdaNad
€01 9059E-100 | FOTVE-TOO 100 002 0£0 01z T00 ov0 S8T 010 0L 020 091 0ST 005-T00 T00
ZT0T JBCUIBAON JO YIUOIN 107 [EA PY

CLOZACN




BUSINESS LICENSING




Storey County @nmunity Development
Buginess |

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 88440 + (775) 847-0966 - Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

To: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk’s Office 28 December 2012
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the January 7, 2012, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. RNELSON BUILDERS — Contractor / 316 California Avenue #403 ~ Reno
B. TERRA CONTRACTING, INC. - Contractor / 5980 W Cougar Ave ~ Las Vegas
C. SILVER STATE FENCE & STAIN - Contractor / 920 Lepori Way ~ Sparks

LICENSING BOARD

SECOND READINGS:
A. ECHELON ELECTRIC - Contractor / 625 Margrave Drive ~ Reno
B. TERMINIX INTERNATIONAL - General / 5655 Riggins Court ~ Reno
C. CATCH ALL ECO TRAILER WASHOUTS - General / 420 USA Parkway Suite #105 TRI
D. SUN MOUNTAIN GIFTS — General / 54 North C Street vC
E. JACOBSON COMPANIES — General / 725 Waltham Way TRI
F. DYNAREX CORPORATION — General / 725 Waltham Way TRI
G. PPG INDUSTRIES ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES, INC. — General / 201 Ireland TRI
H. US ORDNANCE, INC, — General / 224 East Sydney Drive ~ Units A and B TRI

Inspection Required
ec; Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff's Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.

Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor's Office




MINUTES: NOVEMBER 13, 2012




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 13TH, 2012 10:00 A.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BOB KERSHAW o e BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN g el DISTRICT ATTORNEY
GREG “BUM” HESS

VICE-CHAIRMAN: "

ISSA DU FRESNE
TREASURER

BILL SJOVANGE
COMMISSIONE

Roll Call: Chairm.
Maddox, Clerk
Osborne, Emerg
Moore, Sheriff
Director Dean'H

trict Attorney Bill
Planner Austin
Joe Curtis, Bob
Development

1. CAILT
The meet

2. PLEDGE Ol
Chairman K

3. PUBLIC COMM- ,
h inent domain of the Virginia
Highlands Property Owners Association
, 209,000, the Highlands Board decided
not to have a new appralsal done . t would come back lower. He believes
that a second appraisal should have been done. Mr Beach feels that no one is looking out for
his best interest as a tax payer. He continued with the parking lot lease between the Bucket of
Blood Inc and Storey County. The parking lot would be the appropriate use of eminent
domain. He would like somebody to look at that.

Marilee Miller, Rainbow Bend resident, stated that it became very noticeable that there are
some solar panels going on the school. Mrs. Miller asked if it would be possible to put in some
lights for the playground and park area and could they run off of the solar panels.




John Miller, head of the Community District Neighborhood Watch, added that the lights
would help with the security and police patrols. There have been some things going on the
park that the neighborhood does not need. He informed the Board that 32 trees and10 lilacs
have been added at no cost to the county, the maintenance is being brought up to standard.

Vice-Chairman Hess commented that there has been talk on putting some lights in and a
security system. Doug Bacus would be the contact for that project.

Mr. Miller stated that the water fountaiqs and the wash rooms are working as well.

Gunther Prosser, River District resxdent has attend almost every meeting for the past 2 years,
he asked why is the Board trying: there is only one meeting left. The
Board had time in the past He believes that these items
should be held off and:

a list of all of their
there are still other
ust:2012 be placed

Janet Houts

eﬁded agenda on
stated that this
statements for
oing to handle
isdleaving the

hat: he would maybe

ain orderly; he asked that

Commissioner Sjovar '
escorted Mr. Beach from the

Mr. Beach be fémb\'(e"’ :
meeting.

Chairman Kershaw called arecess at'10:15 _a;rﬁ,
The meeting was reconvened at 10:18 a.m. by Chairman Kershaw.
Statements were made by Chairman Kershaw regarding getting things done and working as a

team, they are still a sitting Board and will accomplish the things they have been working on.
He added that the Board was put here to do a job and they are going to finish it.




Scott Jolcover, a Storey County Taxpayer, thanked Bob and Bum for their 12 years of service,
he would never want to be in their shoes and put up with what they have put up with, extend
his thanks in watching these gentlemen.

Gail Sherman, with the Comstock Residents Association, stated that she doesn’t believe that
the community was properly noticed regarding the Special Use permit for Comstock Mining
and that is a violation of the open meeting law.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for November 13, 2012

Chairman Kershaw moved 1tem 25 to b h ard after staff reports

Motion: Approve Agend‘

5"b iﬁg\{_q}_oved to item 12 Action:
Approve, Moved by \

Chairman Hess

d cornplete, item 14
und, item 19 the
king at an amended

t create a new
e request of the

agenda.

government board meetmg and they nderstoo’ her"Enghsh just fine.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimotis voté::..(éummary: Yes=3)
DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for October 16, 2012

Motion: Approve minutes for October 16, 2012 Action: Approve, Moved by Commissioner
Sjovangen, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Hess.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)




CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

7. Claims
For possible action approval of Payroll Check Date 10/12/2012 for $455,903.29, 10/22 /2012 for
$2,250.47, 10/24/12 for $7,897.22;:10/ 25/ 12 for $334,362.77, 11/05/12 for $4590.61 and
Accounts Payable Date 10/ 18/ 2012 for $534,439 57, 10/19 12 for $50 00 and 11/02/12 for
$322,598.42.

Umted Electrical Services,

A.

B. ]

C. \

D' -

F. C ser, Reno
G.J. arson City
L

J.

K.

L.

Vice-Chairman Hess,

Chairman Kershaw called a reces_s at10:33 am.

The meeting was reconvened at 10:37 a.m. by Chairman Kershaw.

Chairman Kershaw stated that after discussion with the District Attorney he has decided to
give Mr. Prosser his 3 minutes.

For possible action approval of the September 2012 Treasurer Report




Mr. Prosser addressed the item he requested removed from the Consent Agenda. The Board is
contradicting themselves. He explained that he requested it because at the October 27d meeting
he was promised it would be looked into. It is the June, July and August report that he would
like to discuss.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

10. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

County Lobbyist Yvonne Murphy .
1. She is looking forward to the start.o
ready.

legislative session and working to get things

Public Works D1rect

from Marls ‘ " e been substantial, In
reahzm h lite b rved) it SXpe have issued a task
I wn problem areas.

in addressing the
issu the past regarding
th was slipped in.

rly -ambiguous.
ail it will be a

new P ions are currently

unde e ; :
2. There a panies ik itil; in:poolin ing bussing for their
employees o wit ’ ! wsportation for Storey

everyone to'stop
that he appreciates all’

Senior Planner Austin Osborne ‘

1. At the last planning commission meetlng they cracked open the new master plan with a
workshop. The key items were discussing a bottom up approach and how the workshops
will be structured. Looking at a year to year and half process.

District Attorney Bill Maddox
1. The Trades Council litigation in front of the Labor Commission has been resolved. We

acknowledge that some of the work in TRI should have been treated as public works and a
$5,000.00 fine was paid.




County Manager Pat Whitten

1. November 13-15 will be NACO in Carson City for newly elected and current elected
officials. Mr. Osborne will be moderating a panel on Wednesday.

2. Barring any major event December 4th will be the only meeting for the month, the second
meeting will not be held.

3. December 14t will be the annual Christmas Party at Piper’s Opera House. The event is
open to everyone.

4. Working with current and incoming commission to schedule meetings for the month of

January. The first meeting will be Monday January 7%, The newly elected members will be

sworn in at this meeting as well, § '

e, Reject, or Remand Special Use
ent to SUP No. 2000-222-A-1) for
'_phcant is requesting an
o-to the use of vehicles,

SUP Boundary and the
ada Department of

the current condition #5 “ar .
to be decided by a judge. He'sugges udge 'd_ecided whether it is legal or not
and proceed from there, ' o

Scott Jolcover provided a power point presentation for the Board and public. The presentation
gave an update on operations for the past 3 months. He has confirmed with the Sheriff that
there have been zero incidents. Work continues with BLM to regain access to their property.
Mr. Jolcover continued with his presentation addressing the maintenance of the road and use
of tarps on the trucks. The tarps are not required to be used and are not affecting the amount
of spill left on the road. He stated that they are striving to be good neighbors.

Robin Cobbey stated that the tarps do help as she lives along that highway, without the tarps
the road was much dirtier. Ms. Cobbey has counted as many as 6 trucks on the roads at a

6




time, not one or less as Mr. Jolcover stated. She asked that the Board wait for the judge to
make a decision.

Mr. Haymore stated that he was the one who was originally in charge of the Special Use
Permit. The stipulations were what were submitted at that time. He added that at no time is it
his responsibility to micro-manage every business, your job and his job is to enforce the code
and permits, not to make decisions for them or run their business. He advised the Board to
uphold the recommendation of the Planning Commission.

Dann Eggenberger addressed the Board regarding”several concerns, including 15 million
pounds of missing mercury in‘the Comstock arca, Mr Eggenberger prov1ded a background
on the mercury issue and the jnac
that Comstock Mining’
Mr. Eggenberger pr
environmental imp:
rule on this item;

BLM is forcing
" ‘We need to
d in the area.

only one like"
heart.

preposterous to state that Comis ) attemptmg to circumvent the BLM
There is currently ongoing 11t1gat10n egarding " lot 51 with BLM.  Mr. Jolcover further
commented on issued raised by: the public.. He stated that they are in compliance with all
regulations and permits.

Mark Joseph Phillips stated that there two things that he would like to make clear. There was
no representative from NDOT present today. He asked if anyone at the meeting had a legal
notice of the permit being on the agenda today. There was no response to his request. He
added that he will write this up and send it to the Attorney General,

Mr. Jolcover added that NDOT has been to the property has viewed the road and the entire
process that we are going through.,




Gail Sherman stated that what really jumps out at her this morning is that this is a land use
issue. We have company for profit with residents that are in profound disagreement. She
believes that Comstock Mining tries really hard to follow all the rules. The view of the
residents is that the mining being done does not fit in with the fragile historical environment.
What will we be left with once Comstock Mining is gone, it is the annihilation of the whole
community.

Mr. Jolcover commented that you can’t judge us by Houston Mineral and Oils past.
Mr. Whitten differed to counsel to remind use of what ‘we do and do not have jurisdiction on.

He added that staff recommends: [ e.has a.clear motion along with finding
and facts for approval or R

everyone v \ :
court will dec O] oy S ) ol ion as to whether or

pproved: Ore,
and applicable
> processing site
avy :equipment,

; =51t pliance with the
Nevada De ol )] ion. (NDPOT]): an ine Safety and Health
Administratio AP e-permit holde ponstb ‘_co repair damages to
any county owne v e
uses under this spe
county. The county*
equipment on any cou
damages to any coun
associated with the uses under t ‘mit. The repairs must be completed to the
satisfaction of the county. The county reserves the right to restrict or prohibit the use of trucks
and heavy equipment on any county-owned right-of-way.

to the satisfaction of the
se -of trucks and heavy

Distract Attorney Maddox asked that each Commissioner state for the record why they are or
are not voting for this item.,

Mr. Osborne read the findings for approval as follows:

1. The existing requirement under condition #5 is a county regulation that prohibits the use of
licensed vehicles on a state highway.




2. The county does not have the legal authority pursuant to NRS 484A.420 Powers of Local
Authority, to prohibit or restrict the types of vehicles used on the state highway. The
Nevada Department of Transportation is the authorized regulatory agency under this NRS
to regulate and restrict uses on the state highway system.

3. The amendment to condition #5 brings the existing special use permit and the county
regulations therein into compliance with the NRS regulating uses on the state highway.

4. The amendment under this approval apphes only to condition #5 of the existing special use
permit. The remaining terms and conditions of the spec1al use perrmt remain unchanged
and in full effect now and for th

The amendment to p d t ty; s‘i‘égulatory authority will

esented by Mr.
.any hazards,
clieves there is a
{as been found

rd by Mr. Osborne.

Attorney. When it comes
y can be very difficult. This is

about what we can and cann
Motion: Approve Special Use Per_ nit Amendment Apphcatlon No. 2000-222-A-2 (Amendment
to SUP No. 2000-222-A-1) for Plum Mlnlng Co./Comstock Mining, Inc. (Gold Hill).Action:
Approve, Moved by Vice-Chairman Hess, Seconded by Commissioner Sjovangen.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Chairman Kershaw called a recess at 11:57 a.m.

The meeting was reconvened at 12:11 p.m. by Chairman Kershaw.




12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 12-240: An ordinance
amending Storey County Code chapter 3.60 to amend the collection of the Transient Lodging
Tax and to replace the name for the fair and recreation board of Virginia City Convention and
Tourism Authority with the Virginia City Tourism Commission.

Bob Morris explained that the underlying ordinance that funds the VCTC needed to be revised
and updated. This ordinance does that and increases the penalty for failure to pay.

Mr. Whitten stated that there is still one pending issue and that is how we treat comps. We are
no prepared to address that yet and will continue to. Work W1th the VCTC. It is the authority to
audit that will need to be worked out,

Commissioner S]ovange& :
fledge commission an

ard in the transition to a full
Motion: Appro 1cli 0 A() 7 oved by Vice-
Chairman He mm : :

assoc1at10n She
he Whole coun’fy

Janet I—fout
asked why d

te local government
e Board is not limited
nf tourism.

akin
S
Ueglglg;clg“f‘tha,

e

S

or form. It is not called th St‘ '

ssion due to name recognition;
people recognize the name Vlrglma C :

Mrs. Houts feels it is important to promote all Sfthe County rather than just Virginia City. She
understands from the Attorney General and Department of taxation that the tourism authority
usually works with the merchant associations.

Commissioner Sjovangen told her she is welcome to go start a merchants association.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

10




13. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 12-241: An ordinance
repealing Storey County Code chapter 2.28 and providing for other properly related matters.

Mr. Morris explained that a resolution was codified in error, it is inappropriate to have this in
the code book. This ordinance will repeal the language it is a housekeeping measure. He
asked that the ordinance be adopted.

Janet Houts asked why there are no members on the Board from or representing the industrial
area.

Motion: Approve second readlng of rdi 12241 Action:
Commissioner Sjovangenf 5

Approve, Moved by

Vote: Motion cafr'ied.:-

12-242; An ordinance
ng with emergency

14. DISCUSSION/POSSIB!
amending Store

inty code 2.20.050
cleanup to the

ox_(_éd by Vice-

r ,coxhlplete. The
irector, this is not
- however he has not

done. Her question is how long itita ! all of these changes, the res1dents are not
being provided with enough time to‘do homework She questioned if Storey County needs a
Emergency Management department. ~Mrs. Houts asked is the Board suggesting that the
community has to rely on its self.

Mr. Whitten stated that Mr. Curtis works under a PERS cap and at a base salary close to
$26,000. He is one of the best bargains. He further commented on the amount of grant funds
that are brought in by the department. Any county is foolish to ignore the need for emergency
management.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

11




15. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 12-243: An ordinance
repealing Storey County Code chapter 8.34 containing the 1989 version of the emergency |
management plan and providing for other properly related matters.

Mr. Morris it is not a specific requirement that the emergency management plan be a part of
the code. It is only appropriate that the outdated plan be deleted from the code.

Motion: Approve second reading of ordinance 12-243 Action: Approve, Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen, Seconded by Vlce-Chalrman Hess

M n gement department writes this
hange is made to the plan. The

Commissioner S}ovangen clarifi¢
plan, it would be a mghtmar

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE on 12-356, a Resolution establishing
a Special Revenue Fund for the purpose of recogni g-_ded1cated revenues and appropriate
expenses for contractual services for. flre suppressmg and administration outside of the county
boundaries.

Hugh Gallagher gave a brief history on the need for this special revenue fund. This will allow
for the funds to be kept separate and provide accountability for the fund received for services
outside of Storey County and the state. He clarified that at no time will our district be in
harm’s way. This simply cleans up the accounting.

Motion: Approve resolution 12-356 Action: Approve, Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen,
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Hess,

12




Janet Houts questioned the federal rates and the fixed amount, where will you recover the
whole expense for the cost of the fireman.

Mr. Whitten answered that absolutely yes, we are made whole for all of our expenses. The
reference to federal rates is in regards to FEMA reimbursements. If we didn’t have some of
these monies coming in we would not be providing fire and paramedic services at the level we
are currently able to.

Ric Bartshe, with David Pringle,. stated that he fully agrees with this. [t will allow the
members to make better decrslons '

Commissioner Sjovange by 'bgle._.Beach, he believes that
people have been gro: - :
Vote: Motion c:

18. DISCUSSIO
November

lution proclaiming
thin the NACO

airman Hess,

FYE June 30, 2012

commissioners. He further rev1ewed the current year report covering assets and liabilities. He
commended the Commission on all they have done; it has been an excellent example of fiscal
conservancy. From this point the health of Storey County is good.

Motion: Approve annual audit report for FYE June 30, 2012 Action: Approve, Moved by
Commissioner Sjovangen, Seconded by Vice-Chairman Hess.

Mark Joseph Phillips had questions in regards to auditors report. He cited page 79,
expenditures have continued to exceed appropriations in three special revenue funds. Mr.
Gallagher explained that those funds are indigent, equipment acquisition and fire. Mr. Phillips

13




continued with item 3 regarding the Storey County Library. This letter is inaccurate in
suggesting there still is a Board.

Mr. Gallagher addressed the prior year recommendations as mentioned by Mr. Phillips. There
were some transfers and unexpected expenses resulting in the auditors note.

Mr. Whitten pointed out that there are no surprises here; it is exactly why we created the
special revenue fund. He discussed the surplus military equipment that we were able to get
through the equipment acquisition fund. The indigent fund continues to get hit harder and
harder every year. The budget is a road rr ap, a guide. The audit indicates the Count is on top
of our financial situation. - ; ' e

Mr. Phillips prov1ded pr0®
of Taxation. °

20

AGTION 7al of intetsloch t for Commercial Lease
between Canyon NProyenie t%'fg“tfl -and-Sferey t land-occupancy at 400
P ent modular unit to be utilized

>

w

0

c
&
&
o

Z

21

as a Sheriff’s Office.:Sﬁ'b'

Mr. Whitten adv1sed the Board th h the Sheriff's Office we recognize that we want
high visibility on Canyon:Way: We have ended’ our; lease on two modular buildings and
bought the last one out right. It will be.moved to the Canyon GID yard and utilized as the
substation. He thanked Mitch and the Board for helping us to do this.

Commissioner Sjovangen stated that he thinks this is an outstanding idea.
Motion: Approve inter-local agreement for Commercial Lease between the CGID and Storey

County Action: Approve, Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen, Seconded by Vice-Chairman
Hess.

14




Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

22, DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Authorize the County Manager, in conjunction with the
District Attorney and the Sheriff to purchase property located at 168 South D Street and also
known as APN 001-073-29 (Lot 6-B1) for $30,000 and conveyance of a newly created parcel to
be known as Lot 8-A (APN pending). The property to be acquired by the County has been
developed for intended use to provide additional off-street parking.

Mr. Whitten explained the purpose of the purchase and how the swap will take place. This
will facilitate more parking for the county, school and tourist. Part of the land purchased from
Mr. Eggenberger will be swapped with the Connells.

inction with the District
Street and also known as
ted parcel to be known
Hess, Seconded by

Motion: Approve the a

h1p of a grant
asgrant for the

ihcome survey.

Vice—Chairinah-. n dc;gl_ded that she has
done a great job,
of her hard work and help with

Commissioner Sjovang’e ]
at people complete and return the

this project. Mr. Whitten comm
income survey. o

Chairman Kershaw stated that there has been a need to work on the roads dating back to 1995.
It is important to be proactive and begin the work now.

Motion: Approve to submit applications with priority going to the Canyon GID application
foliowed by the RSVP application Action: Approve, Moved by Vice-Chairman Hess,

Seconded by Commissioner Sjovangen.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

15




Vice-Chairman was told in the past that these funds would not be available, thanked Cherie
for keeping on top of the issue.

24. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Consideration and approval of resolution 12-358
declaring the results of an election held within Storey County School District, Nevada, on the
school bond question submitted at the election held on Tuesday, November 6, 2012 to the
qualified electors of the district; providing other matters relating thereto; and providing the
effective date thereof.

Mr. Whitten clarified that this was put on at the request at the bond council for the School
District. This will allow them. to g e bond market should they need to for upcoming
projects, - [P

ce-Chairman Hess,

title’ by
deleting:

Ms. Cobbey asked if it'is ‘POSSI e to-getr Osborne stated he would get them
to her. He is working to make them avaﬂable online,

26. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: First reading of Ordinance No. 12-245: An ordinance
amending Storey County Code chapter 2.12 Planning Commission updating provisions and
changing the way planning commission decisions are sent to the board of county
commissioners.

Chairman Kershaw read the title of the ordinance into the record.

16




Mr. Phillips addressed a couple of his concerns regarding the ordinance. He does not believe
that the NRS should not be removed and there should be not limitation on who can serve on
the Planning Commission.

Ms. Cobbey asked for clarification regarding the process in which the planning commission
makes a decision and how it makes it to the County Commission.

Vice-Chairman Hess explained that due to the agenda process it wouldn't be possible to have
a meeting on Thursday and county board approve on Tuesday as she suggested.

Mr. Morris explained thex_t" the go_a_l'
approval of the planning commiis:

Commissioner Sjo
public can make it

dments to Title 17
‘changing zone
ated in the following

classificatio:
table:

Assessor’ | Street . Property Owner.
' ParcélNo. [ . Descrlptlon [ iy
001-291-03 100 West South St . Storey County (Water
{Water Treatment Pl : System)
001-088-02 20 North “E” St., V;rglma ' Comstock Historic

{Comstock History Museum) . - District Commission

002-011-19 916 South Tunnel St,, Virginia City .-{ P Public A | CR Commercial- Sutro Tunnel Co.
{Vacant land adjacent to jail) o i Residential

004-111-25 PTN S11, 14, T19N, R21E, Mustang | I1 Light Industrial 12 Heavy Industrial Chisholm/Nevada

{Nevada Hydrocarboens, Inc.) Hydrocarbons Inc.

004-111-31 2600 E. Mustang Rd., Mustang I1 Light Industrial 12 Heavy Industrial Chisholm/Nevada
{(Nevada Hydrocarbons, Inc.) Hydrocarbons, Inc.

004-301-15 1001 Six Mile Canyon Rd., Virginia | F Forestry P Public Storey County (Virginia
City (Sewer Treatment Plant) Divide Sewer)

004-211-06 S36 19N 21E & PT S1,2,12 18N 21E | I2 Heavy Industrial | I3 Heavy Industrial Nevada Uplands [, LLC
(Nevada Uplands)

17




Motion: Continue to the next meeting Action: Approve, Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen,
Seconded by Vice-Chairman Hess.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

28. DISCUSSION/FOR POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of proposed map amendments to Title
17 Zoning of the Storey County Code. Discussion and action may include changing zone
classifications and allowable density, intensity, and uses on land within the county

Motion: Continue to the next meetmg Actmn. Approve, Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen,
Seconded by Vzce-Chalrman Hess

\ction: Approve,

: ounty regulations
including

2. The streeta
hazards on the abu

3. The conditions under , - do not conflict with the minimum
requirements in SCC Chapters 17.16 R-l Re&denhal Zone (for R uses in the CR zone)
and 17.30 CR Commercial-Residential zone.""

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

30. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. DESIGNATED BUDDY - General/400 Flicker Circle, Washoe Valley
B. COMSTOCK ANTIQUES & TREASURERS - General/124 South C Street, Virginia City
C. R AND L ELECTRIC - Contractor/8165 Leroy Street, Reno
D. STRUCTURAL SYSTEM SOLUTIONS, INC. - Contractor/227 Vine Street, Reno

18




E. PPG INDUSTRIES ARCHITECTURAL FINISHES, INC. -~ General/201 Ireland, TRI
F. USORDNANCE, INC. - General/224 East Sydney Drive - Units A and B, TRI

Motion: Approve items A, B, C and D Action: Approve, Moved by Vice-Chairman, Seconded
by Commissioner Sjovangen.

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Motion: Continue items E and F Actlon- Approve, Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen,
Seconded by V1ce-Cha1rman Hess. '

19




PRESENTATION FROM NEVADA STATE
HEALTH DIVISION




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Board of Commissionets has established a policy for placement of items on its
mecting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and must include all
supporting do¢amentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting 2 request for an item to he placed on the agenda is noon on the Manday
of the week preceding the Coramissioners® Meeting, (Trems ceceived after the deadline will be placed
on the agenuda of a subsequeat mceting.)

Date of Meeting: (O [ — ()77 - K20/3 Date Request Submitted: i lp /‘[ ¥ ‘
Agensa em Reauested: | \QVAAA, SR, Fea n DIVISTON fﬁfm'MﬁOQ

’l‘l}is itet: is intended for: Bﬁiscussinn Only [[] Discussion and Action (at the Board's discretion)
\&Suppﬁrﬁ.ng documentation is attached [ No supporting documentation is necessary

Reuesedby,_STeQNONIe KODDINS

(plaase print name c,{e\ar@)

asiress (05 Old HotSprina ¢ KASe 67 CaconCied, WV
phone: (0B /-Olp) | Bmait eronat: SO NS @ Y €A HH - 11 V-goly

Please submit this completed form to:

or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office |
PO DJS:,aWer D‘L-y Storey County Clerk’s Office

Virginia City NV 89440 (775) 847-0921

«— ... Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in & Window Egvelope - - - - - —_—

For Office Use Ouly
Date Request Received: | /(0/1 & | Received: (]I Person [ FViaFAX By:
1 Supporting documentation anached - #ofpages < Meeting date of this ftem; | / 71 / 13

[ Xem Approved for Agenda by: , Date;

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email: vdufresne@storeycounty.org

100 ' fid £0-40 QHL 2162-30-310




00 '

Nevada State Health Division — Envitonmental Health Division
Overview of Regulatory Facility Types
Joe Pollock, REH.S.

Public Health Engineer, Program Manager
Ph: 775-657-7537

Regulated Programs

Food Establishments
Temporary Food Establishments
" Residential Septic Systems
Septic Tank Pumpers
Public Bathing Places
Recreation Vehicle Parks
' Mass Gatherings
Schools/Institations/Tails
Conservation Camps/Labor Camps
Drugs and Cosmetics
- ‘Truck Wrecks . -

Total Number of Food Establishments By County

Total

"Carson City 1 . % o
Chuyrehill n s 176
Quk ] " oa 166
Dougles 219 324 543
Eko 17 306 o8
Bameralda 7 15 22
Bursia 10 16 2
Hushisatat 68 125 195
Lander . n " 44 ¢5
Lincoln 7t a8 &
Lyen m 185 296
Mineral il b 43
Nye 157 192 349
farshing, 8 Y a9
Storey 2% ED) P
Washos u % &
White Fine ) 60 e
Tphat 1069 1616 iz

-
*Other Activities Bers, Schoal Ritehens, Caterers, Markets, Mobile Food Velieler, Sakerles, Warskouss, Food Progeqsar

fd 40:G0 NHL 2102-90-24Q

12/6/2012




£00 4

12/6/2012

Assessment and Fee Structure — County Reimbursement

- Chgrch.lll
BPouglas
Elko

Esmeralda

Enrela
Humboldt
Lingeln

_ -i.yon
Mineral

Nye
Pershing
.E':tor:ey.
White Pine

|- 83693

$122,790
$102,513
$4.172
85960
$42,316
$12516
$13,112
861,985
$9,536
$78,673
$11,920
$17.584
$25,628

fid L0:G0 NHY 2102-80-01C




RESOLUTION 13-363




Resolution 13-363

Resolution in Support of the Consolidated Tax Bill Draft
Generated by the Interim Subcommittee to Study the Allocation of Money
Distributed from the Local Government Tax Distribution Account

WHEREAS, The 2011 Legislature passed Assembly Bill 71 directing
the Legislative Commission to conduct an interim study concerning the
equitable allocation of money distributed from the Local Government Tax
Distribution Account; and

WHEREAS, The Local Government Tax Distribution Account, aiso
known as the Consolidated Tax; is comprised of six State collected tax
revenues for the benefit of local governments, of which over eighty-
percent is basic and supplemental city-county relief sales and use tax,
and

WHEREAS, The Legislative Commission’s Subcommittee to Study
the Allocation of Money Distributed from the Local Government Tax
Distribution Account sanctioned a working group of local government
finance staff and others to work with the Legislative Counsel Bureau and
the Nevada Department of Taxation to analyze the current formula and
make recommendations for improvements; and

WHEREAS, Storey County participated in the local government
working group meetings; and

WHEREAS, The local government working group conducted 44
meetings with more than 50 local government stakeholders from all
regions of the state participating; and

WHEREAS, Significant contributions to the review and analysis of
the consolidated tax review were also made by the Nevada Department of
Taxation and Nevada’s Legislative Counsel Bureau; and

WHEREAS, The local government working group reached a
consensus on changes to the allocation formula for the Local
Government Tax Distribution Account; and

WHEREAS, The local government working group collaborated with
the Legislative Counsel Bureau to draft a bill codifying the changes as
recommended; and




WHEREAS, The attached Bill Draft Request 32-247 represents the
aforementioned changes to the formula, which were passed out of the
Legislative Commission’s Subcommittee.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Board of
County Commissioners of Storey County supports the attached bill draft
request to modify the allocation formula for the Local Government Tax
Distribution Account effective in fiscal year 2014,

PASSED AND ADOPTED the 7% day of January, 2013, by the
following:

AYES: Sjovangen
McBride
Gilman

NAYS: None

ABSENT: None

SIGNED:

Chairman

ATTESTED:

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to Board




‘gonuy ATaA 1ok jueyy,

(s1eamu aup oY) (AB1qels 103) +1 o) urersy (¥

-pejeooy[e s108 (MoIE Aur 21075q 1811] pajedof[e 5108 [JD o3erear 1eA ¢ sujd eseg (¢

(epnurio] 2yp dn passoul YoIgm SAUIIUR BPRAAN 0F AQ N0 UaYE] SEM Inq AJ[IGe]S 10) BIOUEIO) [BWSLI0 S1)) UT Sem ST) aseq s1eak Jx2u o1 sjenbs uawesmqsip steak joud oy, (g
“JORIUL SUIBWIAX 1o1) 38T oYL (]

81 UoIym pasenbar om FunpAIoas sapnioul BIRULIO] MaU ST,

"g01 01 W) 198 [ [ JSuonnjosal ayy Jo Adoo e aw puss pue Arenuef 1o JaqUI0a(] UI SPIRog MOA 0] UONN[OSAI
PayDRNE A o8] osea[d NOA PNOD "B[MULIN) XB 1) Mau 2y Joj neddns 1ay) SUNRHSUOUISP UOHNIOSA) B SPIROE AT} 0) )B] 0) SANHUS 213 []e payuem NALNed iy UATRIN
‘FuIwIou poon

uonnjosay Yeid ‘dnotg

Bupriopn xe -3 | sisAjeuy palddy :md4 yelgns

1aybejien B10"AJUNO)ASIOIS O UM

YBNH 1104 YsOr [YPARINA SURSUYD LASIYOOK (118D) 100£-12£ (S4£4)

OARIS USTIUM 1Rd ‘@bRd JB( LISIYSI IlJoH 0L (32180) 8960-L8 (S£4)
WY +0:8 ZT0Z ‘€0 Joqueoaq ‘Aepuoly juas .

[woo sigb@ayemiuew: oljiew ] AJUNo A0S

1vlepm Alel jwodd sabeuep AJuno)

uaniym jed

dSWYUoISIA (Ag patemod

S UBLL §# UOIIN|0SAY & 1 and pue Suiaa wd UBr 343 03 51y} ppe asea|d noA pinopy,

-A Buiwiop

JOp'UCIIN|OSTY Yead dnoun Buniop X1 spusuIYdENY

uonn|osay Yelq ‘dnosgy buppopp xel-D | sisAjeuy paijddy ;a4 oafgng
BUSDHN(] BSSAUBA 0l

WV §5:8 ZT0Z ‘€0 4aquanaq ‘Aepuoiy Jueg

USTHYM 1ed lwoa4

ausayng essouep




T spodSy SEADUY pun |JIDa5ay ADJUadiIos s5999Y O] 3910

WOSTSEACUDPSAUD MMM | THOS SEACUDDaIAUD @ oIenon]
ES56/£°Z98T0L 4o91Q | 6EFL'PLET0L XOF | €EEC/96T0L 101
21168 AN 'SDBSA SI07 'S0L SHUNS “PAIF MOGUIDY 'S $8E9
sisA|puy pajddy

BAIRUY [pdiduly ‘olenBy vy Awsler

Awauaf
‘spaedal puny

"9114M 10 [|ED 0] 2381158y 10U Op asea|d ‘Dlejdwa;
3ay3 BuzpJedau suonsanb Aue aaey noA pinoys “(£yz-z€ 4as) yedd (g XeL-D 2y jo Loddns ) 31e(dWa) UOHNOS3I LRIP B S) PIYDLLIR ‘§33M JSB| UOISSNISIP NG J9d

s1aquiay dnosn 3upopn

uonnjosay yelq ‘dnoisy Bupiops xe1 -0 | sishjeuy palddy :3oalgng

_2< 256 2102 ‘0T jequiancN ‘Aepsan] :juesg

buly EpuUBIC), | WodTelb@zApieyam [ SlEgjjeq wo ] : B0 dpUyARLT | oD __mEuo; NOIURARLS]

L Wiod” co&mucm&oa_o@gwn._mm T mm>__o pa] . >9® dis « s8ybny ASHIYS,  &n >E:oomo:mm§@Nmucme ACH” o%;@:mm_;u Nous(] pleydiy,

' UOSTGOY ApUBY, | I81SQepA ejolliey . ho_c_nx‘_mm_ I | UeAlig mv__s_ WIG5 SISA|euepay mawm“mE OADIS) B[fayoIl : TEDIED [FeUDIy . oD d)joUoKDApUad
BUl . JeUTISULOOUIATEW | JUSDUIA SIEp | o 181580 mw__ UBuIpooL) AoHaT . AChBEPEASUSEDBSASE|DRISIIEDY | pIEUINOUD
FENMEEMER >m__wv_ coE_mzmx SYOIH enysor ! Wos lewbyp/ Fluewioys | xooz_s>>o%. Ea_QsE TTTTR _._o:>._ iF - QIzieWi JSfuusr | BiC GoBUALD aUEJUCH
! YuoiD §er, | [ % gﬁ% Hm_.:._. uus[s [ IBluin] pald | SSWEr pald] | eqpis ualg | BIo _ous@n::_ccmev SEUIPIED
oﬁnmo.;:owm Esmo_ JoanbesjAuiiasel] | Aadity aaeq | 18000H suydeq . Jou uoiBbuile : ETY m:En oJnde?) B&sisy) | JOUIy YSED
- OPIelIA 8|01 | ACD OUSITIOUIIASTHEL | 0T JOAMES|oUO@Iu0SqIbg | USSUaT 1puely | ZIH0 Xaly | eMoUo07 1V, | E[ORON TV © 8™ SYIEdSJOAND




RESOLUTION 13-364




Resolution 13-364
A Proclamation by Storey County

WHEREAS, many residents of Storey County don’t know about radon, yet need to know,
for the safety and well being of their families; and

WHEREAS, radon is a colorless, odorless, naturally occurring radioactive gas that may
threaten the health of our citizens and their families; and

WHEREAS, the challenge is that we can’t see, smell or taste radon, so it’s easy to forget
that radon may be a problem in homes, schools and any building in Storey County; and

WHEREAS, radon is the leading cause of lung cancer for nonsmokers in the United
States and the second leading cause among for smokers; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. EPA estimates 21,000 people in the U.S. die each year from lung
cancer caused by indoor radon exposure; and

WHEREAS, radon kills more people than secondhand smoke, drunken driving, falls in
the home, drowning or home fires; and

WHEREAS, any home in Storey County may have elevated levels of radon, even if other
homes in the same neighborhood do not; and

WHEREAS, testing for radon is simple and inexpensive and when identified, the
problems can be fixed; and

WHEREAS, the U.S. Surgeon General recommends all homes be tested for radon and
fixed if they have 4 pCi/l or greater levels of radon; and

WHEREAS, University of Nevada Cooperative Extension, the Nevada State Health
Division and the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency are supporting efforts to
encourage Americans to test their homes for radon, mitigate elevated levels of radon, and
have new homes built with radon-reducing materials and features.

NOW, THEREFORE, We, the Storey County Board of Commissioners, do hereby
proclaim January 2013, as

NATIONAL RADON ACTION MONTH
In Storey County, Nevada

(Signature and Seal of Official)




T
"aInsodxe uopel Joopul Aq pasned Jaosued Bun| wol) 1eal yoes alp suesuswy 000°'Le
sajewlise Aouaby U01}99)01d [BJUSILCIIAUG " N SYL "Sauy awoy Jo Buiumolp ‘awoy ayj ul sjje;} ‘BuiALp us)unip ‘@)jows pueypuosas
uey} ajdoad aioul Buijy ‘sisyowsuou 10} J9oued Bun| Jo asned Bulpes| ayj s1 sBuipjing ul seb uopel ‘Jogy u| Jeoued Bun} asneod
0s|e ueo swoy 118y} Ut sie ay} Bulylesalq jeyl smouy auoAions jou ‘1aoued bun| sesned Bupjows jey; aieme ale ajdoad Auew ybBnoyyy
‘sieugissiLWo) Auno) As10)g
2010y |wep
‘Ajsaoulg
iipaienasdde Ajpealb si djay JnoA

¢sbunes SIBUOISSIWIWOY AJunoD AS10}g BU} JO auo oy epusbe au) uo jsenbai siyy Buioeld puiw noA pinopa

_Cwﬂ_£>> U Jeaqg dSYUoI5|A (A patemod

bI0 AJUNCOABIO}SOUSRIUMd

(112D) 1004-124 (S22)
£T0Z AU UOIOY Uopey [euoneN :3aafqns (921110 8960-/b8 (S/7) -

USPIUM Jd 0L
IWd 62:§ ZTOZ ‘0T 49qWaoaq ‘Aepuoiy 1Juss Aunon Asuois
[ApE N IONNDO SO0 OFIEW] 2010y Sl 1oty Jebeuely Aunod

Uusjium ied

ied

‘epusde  / Aenuer 343 uo pace|d 1 aAeY ||Im |

‘alwef IH

£T0C YIUON UoldY uopey [euoleN 3y 32lgng
ausauN(] BSSIUEA s

9210y Slwef 0}

Wd 0Z'T 2T0Z ‘TT Jaquiadag ‘Aepsan] Juas
USIUYM 1ed HTTL YK

SusalIng essauep




Wo0" A NUOPE Y MAM

(H{-Uopey-§8R SUIHOH uopey

188V 8L CLL XBY

TSTOOLL CLL OO

70568 AN ‘oudy

Kep ASIouT ¢cap

uoIBUMXT] 2A13RIA00) BPRAGN JO ANSIOATLN
WEIS0I] UOHEonp;] HOpEy BpeasN
JOTRUIPIOOT) UOIBONPH UOPEY]

VN 010 oturef

2910y ailer

‘Ajplaouig

'seb uopel Jo s1ebuep auy uo aqnd ayj syeonpa sn djsy pue g0z Alenuep Joy uonewepold payoene sy) JOAO 00| 9sesid
‘suopeussald

3y} Je sy }s8) a8l apinoid pue uopel jo s1ebuep ayi INOJE SI0W UIed} UED SUSZIO Jey) 0S ‘S]Bls 8U] JoA0 ||e suolelussald oo |Im
M sHOY® uoleonps INo Jo Jed sy "uopel Joopul JO S|OAS| pajeAsls 0} ainsodxa woly YsU Yifeay sy) oZIWIUIW O} SUop aq UEDd Jeym pue

uopel jo siabuep ay) Jnoge o1jgnd syj 9)eanps 0} spoys usylBuains JIIM ‘Y43 Ui YIM UOROUNIUOD Ul ‘UOISIAI(] UYESH S)elS epeASN 9yl
pue uolsualxg aageladoo)) epeasN Jo Alisiealun ‘Alenuer Buunp pue YUo UoOY uopey |euolieN se Alenuep pajeubisep sey Ydd

"Burss) atow andsui diay |im uoijewelooid siy} adoy spp |eob 1ey) woly Jey a1e om pue ‘uopey]
10} pa}sa} 94 0} spasu awoy AIaA] "UOPEY JO S|9AS| PSJEAS[S PUNO) SABY SSWOY BUJ} JO %Gz Se aWwes ayj st siuy ‘Alunod) As10)g ul
Pa}$9} SAWOY 8Yj} J0 N "SSLUOY INOJ LI SUO JNOge Ul S|9AS] pajeasld Je Juasald S| uopel Jey} UMOYS SABY S)nsal Jsa) Juenal ‘epeAsN U)

"uopel 10} swoy InoA 3s8} 0} S }saq B} SI YIUOW UOIJ0Y UOPeY [RUOIIEN pue

ysl yjlesy e se uopes aziubooal djsy suogewepoid "WYHN SIUl alow uaas Job o} Bulkly aie pue (1oulencb ay) wolj suo Bulpnoul) 1eah
1se| ajejs ay} Jnoybnolyy suonewepoid 1 pey apn (IWYHN) YO Uoijoy uopey [euoiep Buiniesqo ul pes| sy Bunje) aie ‘Aoushy
UoJjo9)0ld Jejusiuodiaug 'S N 3Y3 Yyum diysiouped ul ‘oym Ajunod sy punole sajels pue saiio JoUlo YIm uoiounfuos u ag pinom
uonewelooid oA "Auno) Asi0)S Ul UJUO UOIOY UOPEY [BUClEN Sk Alenuep jJo yuow ay) wiepold nok eyl 3senbal o} Buum we |




RESOLUTION 13-365




RESOLUTION NO. 13-365

A Resolution of the Virginia City Tourism Commission to adopt the Storey County
Administrative Policies and Procedures.

Whereas, Storey County, by and through the Board of County Commissioners, has by
Resolution No. 12-340 amended the provisions setting up the fair and recreation board to
determine its membership, duties, funding, and to change its name to the Virginia City Tourism
Commission {VCTC).

Whereas, the county recognized the legal status of the fair and recreation board so that the
VCTC may have access to County services, including human resources, fiscal, managerial, legal,
informational technology and communication support and allow the VCTC employees to
become county employees.

Whereas, the Virginia City Tourism Commission desires to adopt and use the Storey County
Administrative Policies and Procedures.

The Virginia City Tourism Commission resolves to adopt the Storey County Administrative

Policies and Procedures.

Passed, Approved and Adopted the 7% day of January, 2013 by the Storey County Board of
Commissioners.

Vote: Ayes: Commissioners:

Nays: Commissioners:

Absent: Commissioners:

Chairman
Storey County Board of Commissioners
Attest:

Vanessa DuFresne
Cierk & Treasurer, Storey County




SHERIFF'S CORRECTIVE ACTION




Pursuant to NRS 354.6245 and NRS 354.626 a corrective action report as it pertains to the function of
Public Safety which applies to the Sheriff Department within the General Fund which had expenditures
in excess of appropriations.




STOREY COUNTY
OFFICE OF THE COMPTROLLER
POST OFFICE BOX 432
VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA 89440

STOREY COUNTY
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS
Gentlemen:

Pursuant to NRS 354.6245 and NRS 354.626, the following represents corrective action fo the
Storey County Audit Report dated June 30, 2012. Under the General Fund “STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES” under the function
of Public Safety the Sheriff Department had expenditures over amounts appropriated by an
amount of $311,563. This amount is attributed to relocating the Sheriff and District Attorney
offices during the year from modular working units to a building located at 205 South C Street.
This building had to be purchased from a private party for which a down payment was made in
the amount of $330,000. In addition certain payments had to be made to Mod Space Inc., for
terminating the lease prior to expiration.

Hugh J. Gallagher
Comptroller

Storey County




